

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/11175

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/11176
- *Planning/11179

Health/

- *Environment/11181
- *Water/11181

Agriculture & Fisheries/

*Notices published today

*Energy/11182

Post & Telecom./

- *Other Notices/11183
- *Corporate Insolvency/11183
- *Personal Insolvency/11210
- *Companies Regulation/11216
- *Partnerships/11217
- *Societies Regulation/11217
- *Personal Legal/11218
- *Contributors' Information/11225

State



50 Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1H 9AT

The QUEEN has been pleased to approve the appointment of Major General Martin White CB CBE DL, as Vice Lord-Lieutenant for the Isle of Wight to act for Her Majesty's Lord-Lieutenant during his absence from the County, sickness or other inability to act.

14th October 1999. (1001)

Home Office

50 Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1H 9AT

The QUEEN has been pleased to approve the appointment of Ralph William Goodall DL, as Vice Lord-Lieutenant for the County of Lancashire to act for Her Majesty's Lord-Lieutenant during his absence from the County, sickness or other inability to act.

13th October 1999. (1021)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A650 BINGLEY ROAD/BRADFORD ROAD, SHIPLEY (BUS LANE AND PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING) ORDER

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he intends to make an Order under sections 1(1), 2(1) and (2), 4(1) and (2) and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

The effect of the Order will be to amend the waiting restrictions currently in force on lengths of the A650 at Shipley (Bingley Road and Bradford Road) and also to impose a bus lane on some lengths of these roads. Current waiting restrictions on Bingley Road and Bradford Road, not affected by the new proposals, will continue.

The proposed new restrictions are as follows:

a bus lane will be introduced between the hours of 7.30 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. (inbound to Bradford) and 4 p.m. to 6.30 p.m. (outbound from Bradford) Monday to Friday on the lengths of road specified in Schedule 1 below; (there will be exemptions for emergency services, cyclists and licensed taxis).

(i) waiting will be prohibited for all vehicles at any time and loading or unloading will be prohibited between the hours of 7.30 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Friday on any length of road specified in Schedule 2 below;

(ii) waiting will be prohibited for all vehicles 7.30 a.m to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday and loading or unloading will be prohibited 7.30 a.m to 9.30 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Friday on any length of road specified in Schedule 3 below;

(iii) no waiting and no loading or unloading between the hours of 7.30 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Friday on any length of road specified in Schedule 3 below.

A copy of the proposed draft Order, the plans illustrating the proposal and a statement explaining the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected during office hours at the offices of the City of Bradford Metropolitan Council, Transportation and Traffic, 1 City Road, Bradford, at City Hall, Bradford and at the Town Hall Shipley. Copies may also be seen at, or obtained by application to, the Director, The Highways Agency, 9th Floor West, PO Box 206, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4UR.

Any person objecting to the Secretary of State's proposal to make the Order should send a written statement of their objections and the grounds thereof, to the Director's address given above. The objection should quote HA 41/10/12 and must be received no later than 10th November 1999.

The Agency contact for any information about this notice is David Oxtoby, telephone (0113) 283 6446.

A. T. Callan, The Highways Agency

SCHEDULE 1

Bus Lane Only

7.30~a.m. to $9\..30~a.m.$ (inbound towards Bradford) and 4~p.m. to 6.30~p.m. (outbound from Bradford) Monday to Friday

Bradford Road (inbound)

- (i) 46 metres south-east of Norwood Avenue to Aireville Road,
- (ii) 2 metres north-west of Westcliffe Road to Otley Road,

Bradford Road (outbound)

- (i) 50 metres north-west of Redburn Drive to Otley Road,
- (ii) 22 metres north-west of Scarborough Road to Farfield Road,

Bingley Road (inbound)

(i) 235 metres west of Sleningford Road to Clarence Road.

SCHEDULE 2

No waiting at any time. No loading or unloading Monday to Friday 7.30 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 6.30 p.m.

Bradford Road (north-east side)

- (i) 45 metres south-east of Otley Road to 46 metres north-west of Otley Road,
- (ii) 25 metres north-west of Westcliffe Road in a north-westerly direction for 100 metres,

(iii) 7 metres south-east of the projected kerb-line of Wensley Avenue to Kirkgate,

Bradford Road (south-west side)

- (i) 40 metres south-east of Rae Road in a north-westerly direction for 100 metres.
- (ii) 17 metres north-west of Springhurst Road in a north-westerly direction for 83 metres,
- (iii) 1 Wensley Avenue to Farfield Road.

Bingley Road (north-east side)

(i) Park Street to Moor View Avenue,

Bingley Road (south-west side)

(i) Farfield Road to 35 metres north-west of Farfield Road.

SCHEDULE 3

No waiting Monday to Saturday 7.30 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. No loading or unloading Monday to Friday 7.30 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 6.30 p.m.

Bingley Road (north side)

- (i) 38 metres east of Sleningford Road to 26 metres west of Dallam Road,
- (ii) Hurst Lane to Clarence Road,

Bingley Road (south side)

- (i) Sherwood Grove for 100 metres in a westerly direction to Nab Lane,
- (ii) Moorhead Lane to 47 metres east of Bromley Road.

SCHEDULE 4

No waiting and no loading or unloading Monday to Friday 7.30 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 4 p.m. to 6.30 p.m.

Bingley Road (north side)

(i) Hurst Lane to 26 metres west of Dallam Road,

(ii) 38 metres east of Sleningford Road to 230 metres north-east of Branksome Drive,

Bingley Road (south side)

- (i) 38 metres east of the projected kerb-line of Sleningford Road to 230 metres north-east of Branksome Drive,
- (ii) Sherwood Grove to 47 metres east of Bromley Road,

Bradford Road (south-west side)

- (i) Wensley Avenue to 100 metres north-west of Springhurst Road,
- (ii) 17 metres north-west of Springhurst Road to 60 metres north-west of Rae Road.
- (iii) 40 metres south-east of Rae Road to Firth Carr.

Bradford Road (north-east side)

- (i) 7 metres south-east of Wensley Avenue to 125 metres north-west of Westcliffe Road,
- (ii) 25 metres north-west of Westcliffe Road to 46 metres north-west of Otley Road,
- (iii) 45 metres south-east of Otley Road to Aireville Road. (852)

Highways Agency

(40 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 199

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make the above-named Order under section 84(1)(a) and (2) and 122A of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on the A30 Trunk Road in the county of Devon.

The effect of the Order would be to impose a speed limit of 40 m.p.h. on the following lengths of the new A30 Trunk Road between Honiton and Exeter:

(a) on both the westbound carriageway and the eastbound carriageway from a point 30 metres east of the centreline of the Sowton Lane Overbridge to the Motorway Overbridge at Junction 29 where the Trunk Road joins the A3015 Principal Road.

(b)(i) the slip road leading to the westbound carriageway, starting from its junction with Sowton Lane; and

(ii) the slip road leading from the eastbound carriageway, terminating at its junction with the old A30 at the Redhayes junction.

A separate 40 m.p.h. Speed Limit Order will be made by Devon County Council over a length of the A3015 Principal Road to cover the unrestricted length that remains between the end of Devon County Council's existing 40 m.p.h. Speed Limit Order on Honiton Road and the proposed length of the 40 mph speed restriction on the A30 Trunk Road.

A copy of the draft Order, of a plan illustrating the proposal and of a statement explaining why the Secretary of State proposes to make the Order may be inspected during office hours at the offices of the Highways Agency, Falcon Road, Sowton, Exeter, at those of Devon County Council, County Hall, Topsham Road, Exeter, and East Devon District

Council, Council Offices, Knowle, Sidmouth, and during opening hours at Clyst Honiton Post Office.

Any person desiring to object to the Secretary of State's proposal should send, not later than 10th November 1999, a written statement of his or her objection and of the grounds thereof to the DBFO Manager, Project Services, Highways Agency, Falcon Road, Sowton, Exeter, Devon EX2 7LB, quoting the reference HA28/2/40.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Peter Jarman at the Highways Agency at the address stated above or by telephoning (01392) 312 556. Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

P. Jarman, Project Services

Highways Agency, Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions. (847)

London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) TRAFFIC ORDER 199

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985.

The general effect of the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No.) Traffic Order 199 would be to further amend the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991 so that "At any time" waiting restrictions are introduced in Wellington Avenue, Sidaup, at its junction with Portland Avenue and Monday to Saturday 8 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. waiting restrictions in additional lengths of Mayplace Road East and Cambria Close, Sidcup.

A copy of the proposed Order, the Bexley (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991 (and the Orders that have amended that Order), the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and of a map which indicates the length of road to which the Order relates can be inspected until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date this notice is published, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, in the Information Centre, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.

Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof, to the Chief Engineer, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB, within the aforementioned period of 21 days.

Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received to this notice, open to public inspection.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer

20th October 1999. (482)

London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (COACH PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 199X

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley propose to make the above-mentioned traffic order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984(a), as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985(b). The Bexley (Coach Parking Places) (Amendment No. 1) Traffic Order

199 would:

(a) introduce a coach parking place in the layby in Bourne Road, Bexleyheath, situated along the western flank wall of Hall Place where passenger vehicles designated or adopted to carry more than 8 passengers may be left therein;

(b) specify that in the parking place the maximum period for which a vehicle authorised by the Order may be left is 5 hours.

Copies of the draft Order referred to above, together with a copy of The Bexley (Coach Parking Places) Traffic Order 1998, of a map which indicates the length of road to which the Order relates, and of a statement of reasons setting out the Council's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected at The Information Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB, during normal offices hours, Mondays to Fridays, for a period of 21 days from the date on which this Notice is published.

For further information please ring Mr. Smith on 0181-303 7777 ext.

Any person wishing to comment on the proposed Order may do so by writing to the Chief Engineer, London Borough of Bexley, Civic Offices,

Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB, stating the grounds thereof, within the above-mentioned 21 days.

Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice, open to public inspection.

P. J. Morley, Chief Engineer

20th October 1999. (483)

London Borough of Croydon

PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS—DITTONCROFT CLOSE, FELLMONGERS YARD AND OVERTON'S YARD

INCLUSION OF DITTONCROFT CLOSE IN THE CROYDON (SOUTH) CONTROL PARKING ZONE

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon propose to make the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. M51) Order 1999 and the Croydon (South) (Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 1993 (Amendment No. M52) Traffic Order 1999 under the relevant sections of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985. The general effect of the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Amendment No. M51) Order 1999 would be to further amend the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991 so that waiting by vehicles would be prohibited:

(a) at any time throughout the week in Fellmongers Yard and Overton's Yard;

(b) between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in Dittoncroft Close.

The general effect of the Croydon (South) (Parking Places) (No. 1) Order 1993 (Amendment No. M52) Traffic Order 1999 would be to include Dittoncroft Close in the Croydon (South) Controlled Parking Zone

The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above would not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, e.g. the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol, etc., from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc.

A copy of the proposed Orders, of the Croydon (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1991, the Croydon (South) Parking Places (No. 1) Order 1993 (and of the Orders which have amended those Orders), of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders, and of a map which indicates the lengths of roads to which the proposed restrictions relate can be inspected until the expiration of a period of 28 days from the date on which this Notice is published during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at the Enquiry Counter, "One Stop" Facility, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Public Services

4433 ext. 4905. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Order Making Section, Public Service and Works Department, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon CR9 3RN, quoting the reference T&P/PS/JAA/7/T51/52 within the aforementioned period of 28 days.

and Works Department, London Borough of Croydon on 0181-686

The Councillors for this Ward are Bob Coatman, Pat Knight and Michael Wunn

The proposed Order is intended to include Dittoncroft Close, South Croydon in the Croydon (South) Controlled Parking Zone and introducing waiting restrictions between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive in that street to bring it into line with restrictions in the surrounding area. Waiting restrictions "At any time" throughout the week would be introduced in Fellmongers Yard and Overton's Yard, Croydon to reduce obstructive parking in these narrow streets, allow market traders to collect market stalls and emergency vehicles to gain access to the streets if necessary.

K. Ollier, Director of Public Services and Works

20th October 1999. (488)

Greenwich Council

THE GREENWICH (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 93) TRAFFIC **ORDER 1999**

Notice is hereby given that Greenwich Council, hereinafter called the Council, on 20th October 1999 made the above-mentioned Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991

The effect of the Order will be to impose one-way working southwestward on Campfield Road.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 25th October 1999, together with a plan showing the location and effects of the Order, can be inspected during normal office hours, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Engineering Services, Greenwich Council, Peggy Middleton House, 50 Woolwich New Road, Woolwich SE18 6HQ, for six weeks following the date the Order was made and copies of the Order may be obtained from the same address.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

K. Watson, Authorised Officer,

Town Hall, Wellington Street, Woolwich SE18 6PW.

20th October 1999. (489)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO.) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 199 [REF. WL214]

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991

The principal objectives of this Order are to:

(a) amend waiting restriction in Longfellow Road as a response to views of local residents that existing controls are excessive and unwarranted; and

(b) introduce a bus stop clearway in Crown Road.

The general effect of the Order will be to:

(a) reduce the length of the "no waiting between the hours of 8,30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" waiting restriction on the north-west side of Longfellow Road to the length of street specified in Schedule 1 to this notice; and

(b) amend the waiting restriction on the north-west side of Crown Road to "no waiting at any time" for the length of street specified in Schedule 2 to this notice.

Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents: (a) the draft Order;

(b) the Council's Statement of Reasons for making the Order; and

(c) plans showing the locations and effects of the proposals.

These may be examined at Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday and Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Construction and Property Consultancy on 0181 770 6445.

If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send a statement in writing including the grounds for your objection and quoting reference number WL214, to the following address by 19th November

B. Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure Construction and Property Consultancy, London Borough of Sutton, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG

SCHEDULE 1

Reduce length of waiting restriction—"no waiting between the hours of 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive") Longfellow Road, the north-west side, from the north-eastern kerb-line Central Road north-eastwards for distance 15 metres

SCHEDULE 2

(amend the waiting restriction to —"no waiting at any time")

Crown Road. the north-west side from a point 20.6 metres south-west of the north-eastern flank wall of "Crown House" north-eastwards for a distance of 13 metres.

20th October 1999. (484)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES) (NO. 7) (AMENDMENT NO. 25) ORDER 1999

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton made the above-mentioned Order on Monday, 18th October 1999 under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The principal objectives are that the proposed bays shall provide for disabled persons:

(a) a parking facility where a high level of parking makes reasonable means of access difficult;

(b) a parking facility in a local shopping area where parking regularly occurs making reasonable means of access difficult.

The general effect of this Order will be:

- (i) to provide a parking place in which only vehicles displaying a disabled person's badge may park in the following locations:(a) outside No. 8 Banstead Road, Carshalton, to operate at all times;
- (b) outside No. 295 Bishopsford Road, Morden, to operate at all times (fully on footway);
- (c) outside No. 90 Bramblewood Close, Carshalton, to operate at all
- (d) outside No. 139 Bramblewood Close, Carshalton, to operate at all times (partly on footway);
- (e) outside No. 15 Bramblewood Close, Carshalton, to operate at all times (partly on footway);
- (f) outside No. 19 Burgess Road, Sutton, to operate at all times;
- (g) outside No. 157 Glastonburey Road, Morden, to operate at all times:
- (h) outside No. 25 Grove Lane, Coulsdon, to operate at all times;
- (i) outside No. 64 North Street located in Denmark Road, Carshalton, to operate at all times;
- (j) outside No. 65 Osmond Gardens, Wallington, to operate at all times;
- (k) outside No. 29 Richland Avenue, Coulsdon, to operate at all times; (l) outside No. 26 Roche Walk, Carshalton, to operate at all times;
- (m) outside No. 35 The Mount, Coulsdon, to operate at all times;
- (n) outside No. 72 Walton Avenue, Carshalton, to operate at all times; (o) outside No. 47 Wigmore Road, Carshalton, to operate at all times
- (fully on footway);
- (p) outside No. 3B Woodside Road, Sutton, to operate at all times;
- (q) outside Nos. 1-2 Old Swan Yard, Carshalton, to operate at all times; (r) outside No. 3 Old Swan Yard, Carshalton, to operate at all times;
- (ii) to revoke the disabled persons parking bays in the following locations:
- (a) outside No. 7 Sunningdale Road, Cheam;
- (b) outside No. 85 Halesowen Road, Morden;
- (c) outside No. 50 Manor Lane, Sutton;
- (d) outside No. 48 Winsdor Avenue, North Cheam;

(iii) to withdraw the proposed disabled person's parking bays in the following locations: outside No. 9 St. James Road, Carshalton, to operate at all times (partly on footway) (an objection has been received to the above mentioned bay); and outside No. 43 Selby Road, Carshalton, to operate at all times.

A copy of the Order which will come into effect on Monday, 25th October 1999, the Council's Statement of Reasons for making the Order and plans showing the location and effect of the restrictions, can be examined at: Civic Offices, St. Nicholas Way, Sutton, Monday to Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.; and Environment Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Monday to Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

If any person wishes to question the validity of this Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of this Act or of any Instrument made under this Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

B. Madge, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure London Borough of Sutton, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

20th October 1999. (485)

Highways

Highways Agency

THE A564 TRUNK ROAD (STOKE-DERBY ROUTE) (DERBY SOUTHERN BYPASS, DERBY SPUR AND JUNCTIONS) (AMENDMENT) (ENGLAND) ORDER 20

THE A6 (ALVASTON BYPASS SIDE ROADS) ORDER 20

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make the following Orders: An Order under section 10 of the Highways Act 1980 providing that the A564 Trunk Road (Stoke-Derby Route) (Derby Southern Bypass, Derby Spur and Junctions) Order 1992, be amended. The A564 Trunk Road (Stoke-Derby Route) (Derby Southern Bypass, Derby Spur and Junctions) (Amendment) (England) Order 20 will

(a) alter the alignment of the proposed A5111 roundabout in the City of Derby; and

(b) realign the route of the new trunk road where it meets with the roundabout on the existing A6 trunk road at Elvaston in the County of Derbyshire.

An Order under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, in relation to the new Trunk Road to be constructed by him, which will:

- (1) authorise him to:
- (a) improve highways,
- (b) stop up highways,
- (c) construct new highways,
- (d) stop up private means of access to premises,

(e) provide new means of access to premises,

all at Alvaston in the City of Derby and Elvaston in the District of South Derbyshire all in the County of Derbyshire; and

(2) provide for the transfer of each new highway to Derby City Council or Derbyshire County Council as highway authority specified for it in the Order as from the date on which he notifies them that it has been completed and is open for traffic.

Copies of each draft Order and the plans referred to in it, and of the environmental statement which the Secretary of State has published in relation to the construction of the new highways and the improvement of existing highways referred to in the draft Orders above, may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 21st October 1999 until 12th January 2000, or within six weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, at the Highways Agency at St. Christopher House, Southwark Street, London SE1 0TE and Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL; at the offices of Derbyshire County Council, County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire DE4 3AG, Derby City Council, Roman House, Friar Gate, Derby DE1 1XB and South Derbyshire District Council, Civic Way, Swadlincote, Derbyshire DE11 0AH; and at Alvaston Post Office, 3 Shardlow Road, Alvaston, Derby and Derby Central Library, The Wardwick, Derby. Any person may object to the making of any of these Orders not later than 12th January 2000, or within six weeks from the date of first publication of this notice if that period expires later, by notice to the Secretary of State at the office of the Highways Agency, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL, quoting Ref. HA/065/021/15/1 and stating the grounds of objection. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

D. Ward, Divisional Director in the Highways Agency 15th October 1999.

Middlesbrough Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 SECTION 116 CLOSURE OF HIGHWAY

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Borough of Middlesbrough as the Highway Authority intend on 18th November 1999, to apply to the Magistrates Court of the Borough of Middlesbrough sitting at the Law Courts, Victoria Square, Middlesbrough at the hour of 10 a.m. for an Order under the provisions of section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, that those lengths of highway situated at Lythe Place and Gleaston Walk, Beechwood, Middlesbrough, mentioned in the Schedule hereto be authorised to be stopped-up on the grounds that they are unnecessary.

A plan showing those lengths of highway to be stopped-up has been deposited at the offices of the Head of Legal Services, Middlesbrough Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, Middlesbrough, and may be inspected there, free of charge, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 4.30 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive.

R. G. Long, Head of Legal Services.

Middlesbrough Council, Municipal Buildings, Borough Middlesbrough.

SCHEDULE

Full width of Lythe Place from its junction with Gleaston Walk to a point 13.6 metres north-west of that junction. Lythe Place, adjacent to the north-east highway boundary, width approx 4.0 metres from a point 13.6 metres north-west of its junction with Gleaston Walk to a point 21.3 metres north-west of that point. Gleaston Walk footpath, full width from its junction with Lythe Place to a point 3.6 metres south-west of that point.

20th October 1999. (490)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Government Office for the East of England **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of highway at Bar Hill, Cambridgeshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Planning Perspectives on behalf of Tesco Stores Limited by South Cambridgeshire District Council on 16th August 1999, under reference

The proposed Order will require an improvement of Highway at Robin Close and Gladeside, and the provision of new highway that will be a footway.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 20th October 1999, at the offices of South Cambridgeshire District Council, Planning Department, Hills Road, Cambridge; and at Bar Hill Library, Gladeside, Bar Hill, Cambridgeshire, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Planning and Transport) (quoting reference GT/W0530/35/1/17) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 20th October 1999 by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Planning & Transport), Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

L. Caudrey, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the East of England (Planning and Transport).

SCHEDULE

(855)

Description of Development

Provision for a new Superstore, Mall, site for a Public House, Parking and Landscaping at Village Centre, Saxon Way, Bar Hill, Cambridgeshire.

30th September 1999. (846)

Government Office for London TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highway (London Borough of Greenwich) (No. 3) Order 1999" authorising the stopping-up of a length of Benbow Street, Deptford, London SE8, and requiring the provision of a new footpath and an improvement to Benbow Street by widening. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Transport Division, Government Office for London 8/W19, Riverwalk House, 157-161 Millbank, London SW1P 4RR (quoting Ref. LTM 1/11/3), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of the London Borough of Greenwich, 29-37 Wellington Street, London SE18.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 22nd October 1999 apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A. G. Weeden, a Grade 6 Officer, Transport Division, Transport and Corporate Directorate, Government Office for London. (854)

Government Office for London TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of the Highways (London Borough of Haringey) (No. 1) Order 1999" authorising the stopping-up of the whole of the service road in front of 91-105 Durnsford Road, London N.11.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Transport Division, Government Office for London, 8/W19 Riverwalk House, 157-161 Millbank, London SW1P 4RR (quoting Ref. LTM 5/14/1), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of the London Borough of Haringey, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 22nd October 1999, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A. G. Weeden, a Grade 6 Officer, Transport Division, Transport and Corporate Directorate, Government Office for London. (853)

Government Office for London TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (City of London) (No. 9) Order 1999" authorising the stopping-up of a part of Ashentree Court, London E.C.4.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for London, Transport Management Division, 8/W19, Riverwalk House, 157-161 Millbank, London SW1P 4RR, (quoting Ref. LTM 5/1/10), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of the City of London Guildhall, Basinghall Street, London E.C.2.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 22nd October 1999, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A. G. Weeden, a Grade 6 Officer, Transport Division, Planning and Transport Directorate. (850)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY AT BYROM STREET, HALE

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of highway at Byrom Street, Hale, Cheshire, in the Metropolitan Borough of Trafford. If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Fallows Gowen Partnership on behalf of Toft Homes Ltd., by Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council on 14th April 1999, under Ref. H/46996. Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 20th October 1999,

at the offices of Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council, PO Box 12, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office of the North West (Transport) (quoting Ref. GO/TNW 5088/35/1/50) at the address stated below.

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order by writing to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Peter Royle at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161-952-4262.

 $G.\ Tarr,$ a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West.

SCHEDULE

Erection of 6 terraced dwellings with car ports and parking following demolition of existing buildings at Causeway House, Bold Street, Bath Street and Bryrom Street, Hale. (849)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS IN ROCHDALE

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that on the application of Rochdale Healthcare NHS Trust he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of Rochdale) (No. 6) Order 1999", authorising the stopping-up of Redcross Street North and lengths of Industry Road and Reform Street, Rochdale.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport) Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, (quoting Ref. GO TNW 5084/35/1/39) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the Town Hall, Rochdale.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of 20th October 1999, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Christine Finnigan at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above or by telephoning 0161-952-4263.

G. Tarr, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the North West Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions. (848)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAY AT BORDESLEY PARK ROAD, OFF SMALL HEATH HIGHWAY, BIRMINGHAM

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (City of Birmingham) (No. 14) Order 1999, authorising the stopping-up of a length of highway at Bordesley Park Road, off Small Heath highway, Birmingham and requiring the provision of a new footpath shown as thick black hatching on the deposited plan.

The Order as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Birmingham City Council on 12th November 1998, under Ref. C/02579/98/FUL.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands at the offices of the Director, Local Government Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT, (quoting 5104/35/1/123) and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Birmingham City Council, Department of Planning and Architecture, Baskerville House, Broad Street, Birmingham B1 2NA.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with

in relation to the order, may within 6 weeks of 20th October 1999, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

P. M. Holland. Director

Local Government Division, Government Office for the West Midlands

Extension of 16 additional bedrooms and elevational charges and increased parking area to Ibis and Formule 1 hotels approved under application No. C/02673/97/FUL. (851)

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been such a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request. (487)

Kingston-upon-Hull City Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

EXTENSIONS TO CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARIES

Notice is hereby given of the decision taken by the Development Management Committee, 6th October 1999, that the following Conservation Area boundaries be extended:

(a) Beverley Road Conservation Area.

The boundary is amended to include:

- 1. 25 to 31 Cottingham Road, the adjacent Gardeners Arms' Public House, and the land and outbuildings within their plot boundaries;
- 2. The garden of 7 Beech Grove, and land to the north of 1 to 6 Beech Grove;
- 3. The forecourts to the front of 36 to 52 Cottingham Road.
- (b) Garden Village Conservation Area.
- The boundary is amended to include;
- 1. The buildings and gardens to 117 to 139 Laburnum Avenue;
- 2. St. Columba's Church, halls and grounds.

That the Article 4 Direction currently applying to most houses in the Garden Village Conservation Area be amended to include 127A to 137 Laburnum Avenue.

Plans of the revised boundaries and information regarding the implications of this designation may be seen at Kingston-upon-Hull City Council, Directorate for Regeneration and Development, 2nd Floor, Kingston House, Bond Street, Kingston-upon-Hull HU1 3ER.

M. Dunne, Head of Transportation and Planning (497)

Environment



Environmental Protection

Shotton Combined Heat and Power Ltd.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 6 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 PART I

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTROL

Notice is hereby given, that Shotton Combined Heat and Power Ltd. has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate combustion processes at Weighbridge Road, Shotton, Deeside, in the county of Flintshire.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the 215M gas fired Combined Heat and Power Station process is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Wales Area Office. Environment Agency Wales, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ; and The Environment Agency Wales Regional Office, Environment Agency Wales, Rivers House, St. Mellons Business Park, St. Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0LT.

Public Protection Directorate, Flintshire County Council, County Offices, Ewloe, Flintshire CH5 3PW.

Members of the public can inspect these registers free of charge at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency Wales Area Office, Environment Agency Wales, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that L. J. & C. M. Shelton, of 43 Hollow Lane, Ramsey, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE17 7DQ, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 6/33/53/S/523 to abstract water from drains in the area of the Ramsey 4th (Middlemoor) Internal Drainage Board between National Grid References TL 277 881 and TL 271 873, TL 267 885 and TL 266 882, TL 252 880 and TL 251 878, in the area of the Whittlesey IDB between TL 290 893 and TL 293 896, TL 210942 and TL 209941, TL 220932 and TL 218 930, TL 246 936 and TL 244 932, and in the area of Ramsey, Upwood and Great Raveley IDB between TL 271 865 and TL 272 864, TL 270 861 and TL 271 861, Ramsey and Farcet parishes, Huntingdonshire district. The variation being applied for is to add an extra area of land on which water may be used for spray irrigation and to add abstraction from a drain in the area of the Ramsey 1st (Hollow) IDB at TL 299 842, Bury Parish, Huntingdonshire District. The rates of abstraction remain unchanged. A copy of the application and any map, plan or other document submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at 43 Hollow Lane, Ramsey, between 21st October 1999 and 18th

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE18 8NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

A. B. Dennis, on behalf of L. J. and C. M. Shelton 14th October 1999. (481)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that D W Burton Farms, of Pasford, Pattingham, Wolverhampton WV6 7DX, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 18/54/5/122/5 which authorises the abstraction of water from Plants Neck, Great Pool, Pasford Brook, between National Grid References SO 8025 9969 and SO 8009 9844, at Pasford, Pattingham.

The variation being applied for is to include additional land for spray irrigation. No other changes are proposed.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Pasford Farm, Pattingham, between 25th October 1999 and 25th November 1999.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Upper Severn, Welshpool Road, Shelton, Shrewsbury SY3 8BB, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D. W. Burton, on behalf of D W Burton Farms

15th October 1999.

(492)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that P. Ellwood, of Catesby House, Lower Catesby, Daventry, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from tributary of River Leam, at National Grid Reference SP 5235 5975, at Catesby House, Lower Catesby.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 10 cubic metres per hour, 200 cubic metres per day, 73,000 cubic metres per year, between 1st January and 31st December each year. The water will be used to support land drainage improvement scheme.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Catesby House between 1st November 1999 and 30th November 1999.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Sapphire East, 550 Streetsbrook Road, Solihull B91 1QT, before the end of the said period.

On behalf of P. Ellwood

13th October 1999. (493)

Environment Agency, Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE THE FLOW OF AN INLAND WATER BY MEANS OF IMPOUNDING WORKS

Take notice that David Cooke (Nantcol) Ltd., of Nantcol Works, Llanbedr, Gwynedd LL45 2NP, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to obstruct or impede the flow of The Afon Cwmnantcol, at National Grid Reference SH 6025 2688, at Impounding Reservoir, Aberartro, Llanbedr, Gwynedd.

Water will be impounded by an existing concrete and masonary dam, and the object of the alteration to the works is to accommodate pipework to release a residual flow into the Afon Cwmnantcol.

A copy of the application and any map, plan and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Llanbedr Post Office, between 18th October 1999 and 18th November 1999.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Wales, Llwyn Brain, Ffordd Penlan, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 4DE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

W. V. Hughes, on behalf of David Cooke (Nantcol) Ltd.

11th October 1999. (926)

Environment Agency, Wales WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that David Cooke (Nantcol) Ltd., of Nantcol Works, Llanbedr, Gwynedd LL45 2NP, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 23/64/16/7 which authorises the abstraction of water from The Afon Cwmnantcol, between National Grid References SH 6025 2688 and SH 6010 2720, at Impounding Reservoir, Aberartro, Llanbedr, Gwynedd.

The variation being applied for is to raise abstracted quantities to 2,160 cubic metres per hour, 51,840 cubic metres per day, and 13,800,000 cubic metres per year, and provide residual flow of 86 litres per second to the Afon Cwmnantcol, and limit reservoir drawdown to 2 metres.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Llanbedr Post Office, between 18th October 1999 and 18th November 1999.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Wales, Llwyn Brain, Ffordd Penlan, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 4DE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

W. V. Hughes, on behalf of David Cooke (Nantcol) Ltd.

11th October 1999. (925)

Energy



Gas

British Gas Connections

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant a licence under that section to British Gas Connections, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1HA. The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas

Phase 4, Broomlands, Kelso; Norwood Road, Birkby, Huddersfield; Hazelwood, Free School Lane, Halifax; Phase 2, Cornhill, Conisborough; Hazel Farm, Totton, Southampton; Madewick Lane, Chichester, West Sussex; former Oakfield Nurseries, Ormesby, Cleveland; Meadowcroft, Thursby, Carlisle; and St. Lawrence Hospital, Chenstow

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to G. Batty, Office of Gas Supply, Stockley House, 130 Wilton Road, London SW1V 1LQ, no later than 3rd November 1999. (494)

Elf Pipelines Limited

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section held by Elf Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF1 5GT. The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas

Trowbridge 2, Silverstreet Lane, Trowbridge, Wiltshire; Pinfold Lane, Cheslyn Hay, Staffordshire; Area GA, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent; Sandford Orleigh, off Jetty Marsh Road, Whitehall Close, Newton Abbott, Devon; Bryn Adda, Penrhos Road, Bangor; Crescent Road, Southampton, Hampshire; Henbury High School, Whirley Road, Macclesfield, Cheshire; Jaguar Works, Daimler Road, Radford, Coventry, West Midlands; and Trinity Road, Hurstpierpoint, West Sussex.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Selina Johnson, Office of Gas Supply, Stockley House, 130 Wilton Road, London SW1V 1LQ, no later than 3rd November 1999. (496)

The Gas Transportation Company

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a proposed licence under that section held by the Gas Transportation Company, whose registered office is situated at Sydney Vane House, St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands. The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Off Mansfield Road, Clipstone, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire; Crown Inn, off The Green/Uttoxeter Road, Handsacre, near Rugeley, Staffordshire; Area X, Sovereign Harbour, Eastbourne, East Sussex; Westmoreland Closee, off Doncaster Road, Westwoodside, Doncaster, South Yorkshire; Three Cocks, Brecon, powys; Lundin View, Lundin Road,/Cupar Road, Leven, Fife; Triangle Land, Hartley Way, Hampton Park, Salisbury, Wiltshire; and Hardhorn Road, Poulton le Fylde, Lancashire.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to G. Batty, Office of Gas Supply, Stockley House, 130 Wilton Road, London SWIV 1LQ, no later than 3rd November 1999.

Other Notices



NOTICE OF SEIZURE UNDER THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE **MANAGEMENT ACT 1979**

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Pursuant to section 139(6) of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979, and paragraph 1 of Schedule 3 thereto, the Commissioners of Customs and Excise hereby give notice that by virtue of the powers contained in the Customs and Excise Acts, certain goods, namely, 2,520,000 Regal king size filter cigarettes; and 360,000 Rothman king size filter cigarettes; detained at Pepper's Warehouse, Woodland Grove Farm, Carlton Forest, Blyth Road, Worksop, have been seized as liable to forfeiture by force of the following provisions namely: section 49(1) of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979.

If you claim that the said goods are not liable to forfeiture you must within one month from the date of this notice of seizure give notice of your claim in writing in accordance with paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule 3 to the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979.

If you are outside the United Kingdom and the Isle of Man you must also give the name and address of a Solicitor in the United Kingdom who is authorised to accept service of process and act on your behalf.

If you do not give notice of claim within the said period of one month or, if any requirement of the above-mentioned paragraph 4 is not complied with, the goods in question will be deemed to have been duly condemned as forfeit.

If you do give notice of claim in proper form, the Commissioners will take legal proceedings for the condemnation of the said goods.

M. Billenger, Officer of Customs and Excise, Weston House, 92-98 Cleveland Street, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN1 3LG.

20th October 1999. (1002)

TISSERAND AROMATHERAPY

The Directors of Aromatherapy Products Ltd. (Company Registration No. 1814713) who manufacture and market aromatherapy products under the brand name of Tisserand Aromatherapy wish to state that they have no financial or other business connection with Tisserand Aromatherapy Ltd., which was the subject of a Voluntary Winding-up Resolution as announced recently on 24th September 1999, in these

TRANSPORT COMMITTEE FOR LONDON AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 1999

Notice is hereby given, that the auditors of the Transport Committee for London (referred to in this notice as "the authority"), London (referred to in this notice as "the authority"), PricewaterhouseCoopers whose address is 1 Embankment Place, London WC2N 6NN, have appointed Wednesday, 17th November 1999, at 10 a.m., as the date on or after which the local government electors for the area to which the accounts relate may exercise their rights under section 15 and 16 of the Audit Commission Act, to question them about the audit of the accounts of the authority for the year ended 31st March 1999, or make objections to the accounts provided that the auditor has previously received written notice of the proposed objection and of grounds on which it is to be made, and the authority has received a copy of any such notice. For this purpose, a representative of PricewaterhouseCoopers will attend Room 2, First Floor, at New Zealand House, 80 Haymarket, London SW1Y 4TE, at 10 a.m., on the aforementioned date when the local government electors may attend personally to put questions, objections or observations. After that date, any questions, objections or observations may be sent to the auditor at the aforementioned adddress. The aforementioned sections 15 and 16 provide that (1) any persons interested may inspect the accounts to be audited and all books, deeds, contracts, bills, vouchers and receipts, relating thereto and make copies of all or any part of the accounts and those documents; (2) at the request of a local government elector for any area to which those accounts relate the auditor shall give the elector, or any representative of his, an opportunity to question the auditor about the accounts; (3) any local government elector for any area to which those accounts relate or any representative of his may attend before the auditor and make objections, except that no objection may be made or on behalf of a local government elector unless the auditor has previously received written notice of the proposed objection and of grounds on which it is made and has sent a copy of the notice to the body whose accounts are the subject of the audit.

The said accounts, and other documents will be available for inspection at Room 2, First Floor at New Zealand House, 80 Haymarket, London SW1Y 4TE, between 9 a.m. and 4 p.m., from Monday, 25th October 1999, to Friday, 5th November 1999 inclusive (but excluding Saturdays and Sundays).

N. Lester, Chief Executive, New Zealand House, London 20th October 1999. (486)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

USA GOLF LIMITED

(Registered No. 2784783)

Nature of Business: Retailer of Golf Equipment. Trade Classification 22.

Administration Order made: 12th October 1999. Administrator Officer (Holder No. 5276.)

(277)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers BMD INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

(Registered No. 3195505)

Nature of Business: Brokers of Computer and Cash Handling Equipment.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 12th October 1999

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: R. M. Withinshaw and G. F. Hilton (Office Holder Nos. 1004 and 2295), HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA.

CVP SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Registered No. 3046799)

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Other Plastic Products. Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 12th October 1999.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Confidential Invoice Discounting Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: David Harry Gilbert and Peter Richard Copp (Office Holder Nos. 2376/01 and 1788/01), 8 Baker Street, London WIM IDA.

GILES PILING LIMITED

We, R. Withers Holdings Limited, of Beddington Farm Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 4XB, give notice that Robert Valentine, of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS, was appointed as Administrative Receiver of the property of the Company. The appointment was made by R. Withers Holdings Limited under the powers contained in a fixed and floating charge dated 12th January 1998.

1st October 1999. (820)

HOTEL SAINT JAMES LIMITED

(Registered No. 02569156)

Nature of Business: Hotel.

Trade Classification: 48.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 6th October 1999.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC Bank Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan and Dilip Kumar Dattani (Office Holder Nos. 8268/01 and 7915), Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS and Eastgate House, Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ.

M & N (CABLE & INSTALLATION) LIMITED

(Registered No. 02644271)

Nature of Business: General Construction of Building and Civil Engineering Works.

Trade Classification: 32.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 11th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Trevor Frid and Alan Bloom (Office Holder Nos. 6030 and 6462), One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA. (140)

M & N CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Registered No. 02903168)

Nature of Business: General Construction of Building and Civil Engineering Works.

Trade Classification: 32.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 11th October 1999

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Trevor Frid and Alan Bloom (Office Holder Nos. 6030 and 6462), One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA.

M & N CONTRACTORS LIMITED

(Registered No. 01956753)

Nature of Business: General Construction of Building and Civil Engineering Works.

Trade Classification: 32.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 11th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Trevor Frid and Alan Bloom (Office Holder Nos. 6030 and 6462), One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA.

(138)

M & N PLANT LIMITED

(Registered No. 01522057)

Nature of Business: General Construction of Building and Civil Engineering Works.

Trade Classification: 32

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 11th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Trevor Frid and Alan Bloom (Office Holder Nos. 6030 and 6462), One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA.

(137)

MODULAR TECHNOLOGY PLC

(Registered No. 1633621)

Nature of Business: Other Manufacturing.

Trade Classification: Division 2, Class 11.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 13th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Alex Lawrie Factors Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: David R. F. Sapte and Nicholas R. Hood (Office Holder Nos. 5248 and 8350), of Begbies Traynor, 6 Raymond Buildings, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5BP.

TEES-SIDE WHOLESALE MEAT COMPANY LIMITED

(Registered No. 00529894)

Trading Name: Yorkshire Prime Quality Foods.

Nature of Business: Abattoir and Wholesale Supply of Meat.

Trade Classification: 5147.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 13th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: HSBC

Bank plc.
Joint Administrative Receivers: Edward Klempka and Stephen Andrew Ellis (Office Holder Nos. 5791 and 8843), of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN. (295)

THE GREENBANK HOTEL COMPANY LTD

(t/a The Greenbank Hotel and Retreat)

(Registered No. 1761793)

Nature of Business: Hotel.

Trade Classification: 55111.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 7th October

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Lloyds TSB Bank PLC

Joint Administrative Receivers: Peter John David Rilett and Richard John Hill (Office Holder Nos. 5386 and 8027), KPMG, Plym House, 3 Longbridge Road, Marsh Mills, Plymouth PL6 8LT.

UCI LIMITED

(Registered No. 02661690)

Nature of Business: General Construction of Building and Civil Engineering Works.

Trade Classification: 32.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 11th October 1999.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Trevor Frid and Alan Bloom (Office Holder Nos. 6030 and 6462), One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA

(141)

(139)

Meetings of Creditors CITY ENERGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 114 West George Street, Glasgow G2 1QF, on Friday, 29th October 1999, at 10 a.m. In order to be able to vote, details of your claim must be lodged at 114 West George Street, Glasgow G2 1QF, not later than 12 noon on Thursday, 28th October 1999. In addition, any form of proxy must also be lodged prior to the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are partially secured should deduct the value of their security from their total claim and they will only be allowed to vote on the unsecured portion of their claim. Creditors should note that the Administrative Receiver can call for any document or other evidence to be produced to substantiate their claims.

CITY ENERGY SHEFFIELD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 114 West George Street, Glasgow G2 1QF, on Friday, 29th October 1999, at 10 a.m. In order to be able to vote, details of your claim must be lodged at 114 West George Street, Glasgow G2 1QF, not later than 12 noon on Thursday, 28th October 1999. In addition, any form of proxy must also be lodged prior to the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are partially secured should deduct the value of their security from their total claim and they will only be allowed to vote on the unsecured portion of their claim. Creditors should note that the Administrative Receiver can call for any document or other evidence to be produced to substantiate their claims.

EUROSCOT EXPRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, on 2nd November 1999, at 10.30 a.m. In accordance with Rule 3.11(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, a Creditor is entitled to vote only if details of the debt claimed are submitted to the Receivers in writing no later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting, and where the Creditor cannot attend in person, a form of proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf is lodged with the Receivers before the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are fully secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at the Meeting. Unsecured Creditors may request a free copy of the Administrative Receivers' report to be sent to them. Claims, proxies or requests should be sent to the Administrative Receivers at Deloitte & Touche, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR.

N. J. Dargan and R. S. Preece, Joint Administrative Receivers 15th October 1999. (447)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up HOPEFLOW PROPERTIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 80 Fleet Street, London EC4Y 1NA, on 11th October 1999, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian David Holland, of Ian Holland & Co., Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up.

Chairman (278)

NEW TELECOMMS LIMITED

"It was resolved that a recommendation be made to the Members to voluntarily wind up the Company and that the necessary declaration of solvency be made by the Directors and filed at Companies House and that G. Clarke is hereby authorised to swear the Declaration.'

"That an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the Company be convened on 29th September 1999, at Glenholm Park, Newark, for the purpose of considering and if thought fit passing the following Resolutions. A Special Resolution that the Company be wound up voluntarily. An Ordinary Resolution that Lindsay Kennedy Denney and Joseph Beaumont Atkinson, of Deloitte & Touche, I Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company. An Ordinary Resolution that the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up. An Extraordinary Resolution that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide and distribute among the Members in specie or in kind the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and to determine how such divisions shall be carried out as between the Members. An Extraordinary Resolution that the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165(2)(a) to exercise the powers laid down in Part I of Schedule 4 of the Insolvency Act 1986."

P. V. Radford, Chairman

TARGET TECHNICAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE, on 14th October 1999, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John B. Taylor, of John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

J. H. Hatfield, Chairman (272)

THE TAUNTON & SOMERSET CONSERVATIVE CLUB LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of The Taunton & Somerset Conservative Club Limited held at Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2UH, on 15th October 1999, the following Resolution was passed as a Special Resolution:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Timothy Alexander Close, of Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton TA1 2UH, is hereby appointed as its Liquidator.

H. Ferdinando, Chairman

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2581084.

Name of Company: HOPEFLOW PROPERTIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Developers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 80 Fleet Street, London EC4Y 1NA. Liquidator's Name and Address: I. D. Holland, Ian Holland & Co., Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD.

Office Holder Number: 002346.

Date of Appointment: 11th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members. (279)

Company Number: 03082872.

Name of Company: **NEW TELECOMMS LIMITED.**

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Deloitte & Touche, 1 Woodborough

Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Lindsay Kennedy Denney and Joseph Beaumont Atkinson, Deloitte & Touche, 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG.

Office Holder Numbers: 0/001942/01 and 0/001060/01. Date of Appointment: 29th September 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members. (876) Company Number: 1995172.

Name of Company: TARGET TECHNICAL DEVELOPMENTS

LIMITED.

Address of Registered Office: 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees

TS15 9AE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Brian Taylor, John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE.

Office Holder Number: 2766-1.

Date of Appointment: 14th October 1999. By whom Appointed: The Company. (27

Company Number: 1361964.

Name of Company: THE TAUNTON & SOMERSET

CONSERVATIVE CLUB LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Club. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Milsted Langdon, Winchester House,

Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2UH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Alexander Close, Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1211H

Office Holder Number: 8023.

Date of Appointment: 15th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members. (877)

Notices to Creditors NEW TELECOMMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up purely for the purposes of effecting a reconstruction under section 110 of the Insolvency Act 1986, are required, on or before 18th November 1999, to send in their forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Lindsay Kennedy Denney, of 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

L. K. Denney, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

12th October 1999. (903)

THE TAUNTON & SOMERSET CONSERVATIVE CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st January 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Timothy Alexander Close of Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton TA1 2UH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

T. A. Close, Liquidator

NOTE. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

15th October 1999. (908)

Final Meetings

COMERCIA HOLDINGS LIMITED MM COLLECTIONS LIMITED

HANNINGFIELD INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CHRISTOPHER AULMAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 66 Broomfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1SW, on 30th November 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the Liquidators' report, showing how the winding-up of the Companies has been conducted and their property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above- mentioned Meeting, is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

A. S. Alleyne, Liquidator

15th October 1999. (914)

CORDIS (UK) LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Company's Shareholders will be held at Bridewell House, 6 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, on 16th November 1999, at 10.30 a.m., to receive an acount showing how the liquidation has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 9 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, no later than 12 noon on 15th November 1999.

GLAXO FINANCE

Notice is hereby given that the Final General Meeting of the abovenamed Company, called under the provisions of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 25th November 1999, at 10 a.m. The Meeting is called to receive the Liquidator's account and any explanations he may give.

C. G. Bird, Joint Liquidator

14th October 1999. (309)

HYBS FOODS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, on 16th November 1999, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, (Fax +44 (0) 117 905 4058) by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

R. J. Hill. Liquidator

13th October 1999. (436)

JOHNSON & JOHNSON CARDIOVASCULAR LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the Company's Shareholders will be held at Bridewell House, 6 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, on 17th November 1999, at 11.30 a.m., to receive an account showing how the liquidation has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 9 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1JG, no later than 12 noon on 16th November 1999.

A. R. Stanway, Joint Liquidator (310)

M FLINT'S STORES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held on 26th November 1999, at 11 a.m., to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquiator.

T. Frid, Liquidator

14th October 1999. (422)

SPIEGELHALTER BROS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday, 25th November 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before the Meeting and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

D. L. Platt, Liquidator

13th October 1999. (911)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up AMCRIZ LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Copthall House, 77-79 Victoria Road, Aldershot, Hampshire GU11 1SH, on 13th October 1999, at 11 a.m. the following Extraordinary Resolution and Ordinary Resolution were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony Peter McQueen Benedict, of Benedict McQueen, 3-4 Mulgrave Court, Mulgrave Road, Sutton, Surrey SM2 6LF, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

N. J. Foster, Chairman (871)

BEATON ROSS BEATON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, on 13th October 1999, the following Extraordinary Resolution was proposed and duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Bernard Hoffman and Italy Yerrill, both of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery, 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, be and is hereby appointed Joint Liquidators."

S. Beaton, Chairman (865)

BISHOP & HARDING DEVELOPMENTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA, on 14th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David S. Merrygold, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such windingup."

J. H. Harding, Director (284

BLEMROSE (NORTH WEST) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, on Tuesday, 12th October 1999, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Leslie Ross of Grant Thornton, of Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

T. Brooks, Chairman (269)

BRAND MARKETING INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Passed on 21st September 1999, at 25 Harley Street, London W.1., pursuant to section 381 of the Companies Act 1985, we the undersigned being the holders or as appropriate the authorised representatives of the holders of the entire Ordinary issued share capital of the Company for the time being entitled to receive notice of and attend and vote at General Meetings of the Company hereby unanimously pass the following Resolutions and agree that the Resolutions shall be for all purposes as valid and effective as if the same had been passed as Extraordinary Resolutions at a General Meeting of the Company duly convened and held:

"That it being proved to the satisfaction of the Members that the

"That it being proved to the satisfaction of the Members that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Bernard Hoffman of Gerald Edelman of Edelman House, 1238 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0LH and Antony Batty of 30 City Road, London EC1Y 2AY, be hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

R. Bruce, Sharehold (875)

C G FASHIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 33A Dorothy Road, Leicester LE5 5DR, on 30th September 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

C. S. Kang, Director. (864)

CABLE LINK (1991) AND P&S TELECOMMUNICATIONS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, on 12th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter John Bridger, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. Weston, Chairman. (867)

COLDRUSH LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucestershire GL4 3RT, on 12th October 1999, at 11.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Malcolm Ellis Cork, of Moore Stephens Booth White, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

(817)

C. Prosser, Chairman

12th October 1999.

CROFT FOODS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees, TS15 9AE, on Tuesday, 12th October 1999, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue it business, and that it is advisable to wind-up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J. Harvey Madden, of John B. Taylor & Co., 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton-on-Tees TS15 9AE, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

D M BEHENNA JOINERS AND BUILDERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at Abbey House, 32 Booth Street, Manchester, on 11th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. Thornhill and G. I. Rankin, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Abacus Court, 6 Minshull Street, Manchester M1 3ED, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 11th October 1999, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of D. Thornhill and G. I. Rankin, as Joint Liquidators and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

D. M. Behenna, Chairman

11th October 1999. (280)

DARLASTON CUTTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at BKR Haines Watts, Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY, on 11th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel Alexander Spearing and John David Travers, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up. The Liquidators may act either severally or jointly."

EBBGATE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, on 13th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon R. Thomas and Peter S. Dunn, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up."

At the Statutory Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and subsequently

At the Statutory Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and subsequently held on 13th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly confirmed, as an Extraordinay Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon R. Thomas and Peter S. Dunn, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up."

EBBGATE PROPERTIES (WYCOMBE) LTD

At and Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF, on 13th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon R. Thomas and Peter S. Dunn, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up."

At the Statutory Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, and subsequently held on 13th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly confirmed, as an Extraordinay Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon R. Thomas and Peter S. Dunn, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding up."

EXPO SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ, on 14th October 1999, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. Martin-Sklan, of Martin Sklan & Co., 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

F O REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly W & W Potter International (1991) Limited)

This is to certify that a Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company was held on 8th October 1999, and Andrew James Nichols of Redman Nichols, having provided a written statement that he is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above-named Company under the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that he consents so to act, was appointed Liquidator of the Company. At a Meeting of Creditors held on 8th October 1999, the appointment of Andrew James Nichols of Redman Nichols was confirmed.

W. Potter, Chairman.

8th October 1999. (124)

FINE ART WALLCOVERINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at KPMG, St. James's Square, Manchester M2 6DS, on 16th September 1999, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Brian Green, Peter Terry and Phil Wallace, of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St. James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, conditional upon, and effective from, the discharge of the Administration Order by the Court."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 28th September 1999, the above Resolution was changed to read:

"That Brian Green and Peter Terry, of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St. James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, conditional upon, and effective from, the discharge of the Administration Order by the Court."

J D T FOODS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 15th October 1999, at the offices of Revell, Ward, Horton, Norwich Union House, 26 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2LN, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Hartley Wilkinson, of Revell Ward Horton, Norwich Union House, High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2LN, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

D. E. Wallbank, Chairman. (27)

J R ROOFING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 12th October 1999, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Extraordinary Resloution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company, cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony David Kent, of Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, be and he is hereby appointed, Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up."

R. T. Woodhams, Chairman. (123)

KATZ LEISURE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at the offices of Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter, EX1 1QZ, on October 11th 1999, at 2.15 a.m., the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Gerard Kirk, of Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exter, EX1 1QZ, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

David Richardson, Chairman. (265)

L & B INVESTMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Pondfield Hunt Paddocks, Rouncil Lane, Kenilworth, on 21st September 1999, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Hickling, of Smith & Williamson, 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 5th October 1999, at 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, the appointment of Neil Hickling was confirmed by the Creditors.

L. B. Stickley, Chairman. (836)

LONDON SCOTTISH RUGBY CLUB LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, on Thursday, 7th October 1999, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly, of Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

Company for the purposes of such winding-up."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, on Thursday, 7th October 1999, it was resolved that Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly and Colin Michael Trevethyn Haig, of Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, be and they are hereby appointed the Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally.

A. J. P. Tiarks, Chairman (282)

LOVE ME SLENDER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 8th October 1999, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D. Mauchline, Chairman (863)

LYNCRAFT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 12th October 1999, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I. Ahmet (827)

MIDDLESBROUGH MACHINE COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Cleveland Scientific Institute, Corporation Road, Middlesbrough, on 11th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Smythe Goldie, of Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 11th October 1999, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Gordon Smythe Goldie, of Tait Walker.

B. R. W. Soloman, Chairman (844)

MINAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 12th October 1999, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S. M. Ly, Director (811)

MONARCH TEXTILES (CARDIFF) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at The Thistle Hotel, Park Place, Cardiff, on 8th October 1999, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution, and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily; that Paul William Harding and David Robert Wilton, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Churchill House, Churchill Way, Cardiff, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of its voluntary winding-up; and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a Meeting of Creditors held later on 8th October 1999, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Paul William Harding and David Robert Wilton, as Joint Liquidators and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

J. C. Evans, Chairman (281)

NOEL FITZMAURICE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Wendover Hotel, Monton Road, Monton, Eccles, Manchester, on 7th October 1999, at 10.15 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Christopher Sallabank and John Neil Harrisons, of Harrisons, River Place, City Road East, Manchester M15 4PG, be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that the Joint Liquidators may act jointly or severally in all matters relating to the conduct of the liquidation of the Company."

OUTDOOR PURSUITS SERVICES (DISLEY) LTD.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Bredbury Hall, Goyt Valley, Bredbury, Stockport SK6 2DH, on 13th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Duckwork and Andrew J. Maybery, of the firm of Hart Shaw, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

PREMIER AGENCIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 13th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

QUALITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, on 12th October 1999, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that J. H. Berman, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same day, the Members' nominee was confirmed as Liquidator.

RAVENWOOD TIMBER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LG, on Friday, 8th October 1999, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter John Windatt, of Smith Dove, Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

RED ROSE COMPUTING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 10.45 a.m. on 15th October 1999, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton, BL1 4QR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

RELCIA ENGINEERS LTD.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 18 Park Place, Cardiff CF10 3PD, on 14th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Keith R. Morgan, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

SOUTH STAFFS PIPEWORK & FABRICATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 12th October 1999, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick Graham Butcher, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-un."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 12th October 1999, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Roderick Graham Butcher as Liquidator.

SOUTH STAFFS ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 12th October 1999, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick Graham Butcher, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 12th October 1999, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Roderick Graham Butcher as Liquidator.

SPECIALIZED ELECTRONIC SERVICES (DULWICH) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7EX, on 13th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Allan John Clark, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

STOCKEDGE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at The Bridge Hotel, Western Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 8ST, on 11th October 1999, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. M. Patel, of 60A The Broadway, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 9QA, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

SWANSCOMBE OF QUEENSWAY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 14th October 1999, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. J. Mason, of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

TELENIUM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 14th October 1999, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co., 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

TRUEFIT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 7th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Melvyn S. Langley, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

UPGRADE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Wesley Methodist Church Hall, Queens Road, Reading RG1, on 12th October 1999, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Neil Harrison and Paul Robert Boyle, of Harrisons, 43 South Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4QU, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

VECTRA DESIGN & DETAIL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at The Scotch Corner Hotel, Junction A1/A66, near Darlington DL10 6NR, on 1st October 1999, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Joseph P. McLean, of Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

Meetings of Creditors

A A SECURITY PRODUCTS (NORTH EAST) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 6 Foyle Street, Sunderland SR I ILB, on Wednesday, 20th October 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection by Creditors at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 ILA, and at 36a Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 5DZ, on the two preceding business days Monday, 18th October 1999 and Tuesday, 19th October 1999, during normal business hours, free of charge.

C. Lane, Director
11th October 1999. (249)

AUTOPASSION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP20 4PG, on 22nd October 1999, at 2 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP9 4PG, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Norwich House, 1-2 Gold Tops, Newport, South Wales NP9 4PG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

R. Harries, Director

8th October 1999. (259)

AVONHART LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 27th October 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, not later than 12 noon on 26th October 1999. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R. Faulkner, Director

13th October 1999.

(131)

AWARD INTEGRATED SAND SYSTEMS LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co., Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, on 22nd October 1999, at 11. a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, Emerald House, 20 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, not later than 12 noon on 21st October 1999. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Emerald House, 20 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Emerald House, 20 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A. Perkins, Director

(300

BROWN MANUFACTURING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, on 11th November 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the offices of Latham Crossley & Davis, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at Latham Crossley & Davis, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Latham Crossley & Davis, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF, between 10 a.m and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

J. Walsh, Director

(901)

(856)

BUSINESS NETWORK CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 305 Parramatta, The Butlers Wharf Building, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YE, on 27th October 1999, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Paul Clark, of Clark & Lowman, 305 Parramatta, The Butlers Wharf Building, Tower Bridge, London SE1 2YE (telephone number 0171-357 7000), is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors free of charge with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

R. W. Talbot, Director

13th October 1999.

C D REVOLUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company, in accordance with the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, on Wednesday, 27th October 1999, at 11.30 a.m.. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a liquidation committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Fanshawe Lofts, 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Fanshawe Lofts, 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, by 12 noon on Tuesday, 26th October 1999, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

H. Levy, Director

12th October 1999. (302)

CAMERON & MOORE (GRIDPLEX) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 1st November 1999, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 28th and 29th October 1999. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire, not later than 12 noon on 29th October 1999.

A. C. H. Barnes, Director 12th October 1999.

CENTURION SAWMILL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 26th October 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. This Meeting may also consider the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the office of the Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day prior to the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

N. Lamb, Director

27th September 1999.

(129)

(142)

CROFT FOODS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at McDonald Tickled Trout Hotel, Preston New Road, Preston PR5 0UJ, on Monday, 25th October 1999, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, and Rule 4.53 of the Insolvency Rules 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available, free of charge, at the offices of K. A. Farr & Co., 6-8 Botanic Road, Churchtown, Southport, Merseyside PR9 7NG, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two days prior to the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J. L. Croft, Director

(274)

CRYSTALBLADE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in pursuance of sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tish Leibovitch, 249 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 4TG, on Monday, 8th November 1999, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims laid before them, and for the purpose of appointing a Liquidator and a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at the offices of B. Mistry & Co., Pride House, Rectory Lane, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7LG, not later than 12 noon on the working day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the above registered office of the Company between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 4th November 1999 and 5th November 1999 preceding the date of the Meeting. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

J. Diamond, Director

15th October 1999. (130)

DIAMOND RECRUITMENT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 28th October 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Company, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

G Blackwood Director

G. Blackwood, Directo

14th October 1999. (896)

EVERSHALLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at St. Hugh's, 23 Newport, Lincoln LN1 3DN, on 25th October 1999, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, St. Hugh's, 23 Newport, Lincoln LN1 3DN, not later than 12 noon on 24th October 1999. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at St. Hugh's, 23 Newport, Lincoln LN1 3DN, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at St. Hugh's, 23 Newport, Lincoln LN1 3DN, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. Marshall, Director

(894)

FASTRACK CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on Thursday, 4th November 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. at Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, no later than midday on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A. Jack, Director

15th October 1999. (299)

FOOD FRENZY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on 1st November 1999, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on the two business days falling next to the day of the Meeting between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

F. A. Ridgway, Director

14th October 1999. (262)

FUBE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, on 28th October 1999, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Ian Franses Associates, Conduit House, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP, on the two business days preceding the Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

M. Washbrook, Director

(303)

GLENFORM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 49 London Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1LJ, on 29th October 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, the registered office of the Company, not later than 12 noon on 28th October 1999. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, David J. Mason, of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

K. Wilson, Director

15th October 1999.

(895)

GROSVENOR FLOORING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Strathdon Hotel, 44 Derby Road, Nottingham NG1 5FT, on Monday, 25th October 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB.

By Order of the Board.

G. Austin, Director

14th October 1999.

(260)

HAPPY DAYS NURSERY SCHOOL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, on Tuesday, 26th October 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986 namely: to consider the Directors' statement of affairs; to appoint a Liquidator; if thought fit, to establish a Liquidation Committee; to consider the basis upon which the Liquidator's remuneration is fixed; and to consider the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless attending in person) must lodge a proxy at 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, no later than 12 noon on 25th October 1999. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Gibson Hewitt & Co., 5 Park Court, Pyrford Road, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6SD, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. during the two days next before the Meeting. Unless there are exceptional circumstances a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. A proof may be lodged by submitting a written statement of claim clearly setting out the name and address of the Creditor and the amount claimed.

By Order of the Board.

B. A. Reeves, Director

8th October 1999. (893)

HOLMWOOD COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Copthorne Hotel, Clippers Quay, Salford Quays, Manchester M5 3DL, on Wednesday, 27th October 1999, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection by Creditors, at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. and at 36a Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, on the two preceding business days 25th October 1999 and 26th October 1999, during normal business hours, free of charge.

G. T. Walker, Director

8th October 1999.

INPLAS PLASTIC PIPE SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, on 4th November 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company is available for inspection at the offices of Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. Forms of proxy must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, Sargent & Co., 4 Wards End, Halifax HX1 1BX, not later than 12 noon of the business day prior to the Meeting.

A. Dawson, Director

13th October 1999.

JPR CONCERTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sovereign Office Centre, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LT, on Friday, 29th October 1999, at 11.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LT, during usual business hours on 27th October 1999 and 28th October 1999

By Order of the Board.

Secretary

5th October 1999. (254)

JADE COMMERCIAL CARPENTRY AND JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on Thursday, 4th November 1999, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Doyle Davies, 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on 2nd and 3rd November 1999, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

C. A. Voakes

11th October 1999.

(258)

(306)

KENNETH MOTTRAM (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 2nd November 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D. E. Mottram, Director

11th October 1999.

(307)

MAJOR PAPER SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and of the Creditors will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 2nd November 1999, at 2 p.m. and 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

K. Fitzpatrick Thompson

(250)

7th October 1999.

(304)

NORTHERN INDEPENDENT BUSINESS SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 6 Foyle Street, Sunderland SR1 1LB, on Friday, 29th October 1999, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection by the Creditors at the offices of Jennings Johnson, at 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, and at 36A Clayton Street, West Newcastle-upon-Tyne NE1 5DZ, on the two preceding business days of 27th October 1999 and 28th October 1999 during normal business hours free of charge.

By Order of the Board.

P. Withycombe, Director
12th October 1999

(251)

P H WALL & COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 5th November 1999, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Notice is also hereby given pursuant to section 98(2)(B) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Smith & Williamson, 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

N. P. Wall, Director

8th October 1999. (835)

P V KAY ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Gatehouse, White Cross, Lancaster, on 27th October 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, not later than 12 noon, on 26th October 1999. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 52 Mount Pleasant, Liverpool L3 5UN, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P. Kay, Director

(830)

PHOTON CONTRACTS LIMITED

(t/a Simpson Metals)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 9th November 1999, at 2 p.m, and 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, who will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J. P. D. Moore, Director

8th October 1999. (301)

PRIMA PAPER & FILMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Coyne, Butterworth & Chalmers, Lupins Business Centre, 1-3 Greenhill, Weymouth, Dorset, on 29th October 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 98 et seq of the said Act. Notice is further given that I W Walton, Lupins Business Centre, 1-3 Greenhill, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 7SP, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner pursuant to section 98(2) of the said Act who will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

I. Jordan. Director

13th October 1999. (298)

PRINT REPRODUCTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Nile House, Nile Street, Brighton, East Sussex, on 10th November 1999, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq the said Act 1986. Notice is further given that Andrew White and Susan Agnes Maund, both of BDO Stoy Hayward, Nile House, PO Box 1034, Nile Street, Brighton BN1 1JB, are qualified Insolvency Practitioners, and will furnish free of charge, Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing at that address, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. *M. J. Spurway*, Director

12th October 1999. (253)

PRINT TECHNIQUES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 6 Foyle Street, Sunderland SR1 ILB, on Tuesday, 2nd November 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection by Creditors at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 ILA, and at 36a Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, on the two preceding business days Friday, 29th October and Monday, 1st November 1999, during normal business hours, free of charge.

R. Foster, Director

12th October 1999. (248)

Q G HIABS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 29th October 1999, at 2 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Henry Lan, of David Rubin & Company, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

K. Gillespie, Director

14th October 1999

(902)

RED ROSE COMPUTING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 27th October 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During the period before the day of the Meeting G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co., 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, a licensed Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

D. P. Crichton, Director

(898)

By Order of the Board.

DE1 3HB

D. Wolstenholme, Director

8th October 1999. (261)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act

1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will

be held at Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby DE1 3HB, on

Tuesday, 26th October 1999, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned

in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that, on the two business days

preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the

above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free

of charge, at Smith Cooper, Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby

REVERSAL COLOUR LIMITED

(t/a Envisage Photo Makeover Studios)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3, on 29th October 1999, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A. H. Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

A. Corke, Director 8th October 1999.

(305)

RIDWELL (LOCKS HEATH) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Park House, 102-108 Above Bar, Southampton, Hampshire SO14 7NH, on Friday, 5th November 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors are notified that Edward Terence Head, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Park House, 102-108 Above Bar, Southampton SO14 7NH, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will provide, free of charge, such information concerning the Company's affairs as Creditors may reasonably require up to and including 4th November 1999.

S. G. Powell, Director

15th October 1999. (252)

ROPAK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Prospect House, 32 Sovereign Street, Leeds LS1 4BJ, on 25th October 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of McCann Taylor, Rawdon, Leeds LS19 6LL, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S. Krushell, Director

15th October 1999. (899)

S C TUCKER AND SONS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Tiverton Hotel, Blundells Road, Tiverton, Devon EX16 4DB, on 3rd November 1999, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of David Gerard Kirk, at Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, on the two business days prior to the date of the Meeting.

D. Tucker

(256)

SUKIHO ENTERPRISES LTD

S. WOLSTENHOLME & COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Norfolk Plaza Hotel, 29-33 Norfolk Square, Paddington, London W.2, on 2nd November 1999, at 2.30 p.m., for the purpose mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Michael Ioannou, of Gregory Michaels & Co., 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 1JG, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, up to the day before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J. Figurado, Director

13th October 1999. (431)

THE WINDOWS THROUGH TIME ORCHESTRA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sovereign Office Centre, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LT, on Friday, 29th October 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Griffith & Griffith, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LT, during usual business hours on 27th October 1999 and 28th October 1999

By Order of the Board.

Secretary

5th October 1999.

ber 1999. (255)

TIMBAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on Tuesday, 2nd November 1999, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Doyle Davies, 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on 29th October 1999 and 1st November 1999, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

A. Biles, Director

8th October 1999.

UNITED PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Norman Cowan & Associates, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, on 1st November 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, not later than 12 noon on 29th October 1999. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 96 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5SN, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

S. Edwards, Director

6th October 1999.

(900)

(257)

WEST PRODUCTS (JEWELLERY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 2nd November 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. David Rubin, of David Rubin & Company, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrend their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

E. Weinstein, Director

15th October 1999.

(897)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2271877. Name of Company: **AMCRIZ LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Property Refurbishment Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 3-4 Mulgrave Court, Mulgrave Road,

Sutton, Surrey SM2 6LF. Liquidator's Name and Address: A. P. M. Benedict, 3-4 Mulgrave

Court, Mulgrave Road, Sutton, Surrey SM2 6LF.

Office Holder Number: 003287.

Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(889)

(883)

(287)

Company Number: 3406074.

Name of Company: BEATON ROSS BEATON LIMITED.

Nature of Business: IT Consultancy. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR. Liquidators' Names and Address: Bernard Hoffman, Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery, 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, and Ian Yerrill, Gerald Edelman, Suite 105, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP

Office Holder Numbers: 001593 and 008924.

Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and and Creditors.

Company Number: 2274549

Name of Company: BISHOP & HARDING DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Nature of Business: Builders and Developers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, Charter Court, Newcomen Way, Colchester, Essex CO4 4YA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David S. Merrygold, Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester CO4 4YA.

Office Holder Number: 6494.

Date of Appointment: 14th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 1643601.

Name of Company: BLEMROSE (NORTH WEST) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical Wholesalers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors Voluntary.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Leslie Ross, Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT.

Office Holder Number: 7244.

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (268) Company Number: 2823696.

Name of Company: BRAND MARKETING INTERNATIONAL LTD.

Nature of Business: Sale of Branded Foods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Bernard Hoffman, Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery, 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, and Antony

Batty, Fourth Floor, Thirty City Road, London EC1Y 2AY.

Office Holder Numbers: 001593 and 001049. Date of Appointment: 21st September 1999. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(892)

(884)

(291)

Company Number: 3255409.

Name of Company: C G FASHIONS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Leisurewear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The

Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow, HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar

Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

Office Holder Numbers: 8795 and 8319. Date of Appointment: 30th September 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882)

Company Number: 2407348.

Name of Company: CABLE LINK (1991) AND P&S TELECOMMUNICATIONS LTD.

Nature of Business: Telecommunicaitons.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter John Bridger, Bridgers, 47

London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS. Office Holder Number: 7827.

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2458354.

Name of Company: **COLDRUSH LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Ice-cream Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Malcolm Ellis Cork, Moore Stephens Booth White, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW.

Office Holder Number: 1841.

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (818)

Company Number: 3259139.

Name of Company: D M BEHENNA JOINERS AND BUILDERS

Nature of Business: Building and Construction.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors Voluntary. Address of Registered Office: 113 Old Street, Ashton-under-Lyne,

Lancashire.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Thornhill and Ian Rankin,

Abacus Court, 6 Minshull Street, Manchester M1 3ED. Office Holder Numbers: 8840 and 5184.

Date of Appointment: 11th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 2871648. Name of Company: DARLASTON CUTTING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Steel Cutters. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o BKR Haines Watts, Newater House,

11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Nigel Alexander Spearing and John David Travers, BKR Haines Watts, Newater House, 11 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3NY.

Office Holder Numbers: 8638 and 3492 Date of Appointment: 11th October 1999

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (286) Company Number: 2340426.

Name of Company: EBBGATE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Alnery No. 811 Limited. Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London

Liquidators' Names and Address: S. R. Thomas and P. S. Dunn, Horwath Clark Whitehall & Co., Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF.

Office Holder Numbers: 1289 and 2368. Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(878)

Company Number: 2340680.

Name of Company: EBBGATE PROPERTIES (WYCOMBE) LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Alnery No. 810 Limited. Nature of Business: Property Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF

Liquidators' Names and Address: S. R. Thomas and P. S. Dunn, Horwath Clark Whitehill & Co., Sherlock House, 7 Kenrick Place, London W1H 3FF.

Office Holder Numbers: 1289 and 2368 Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999 By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(879)

Company Number: 03124262

Name of Company: EXPO SERVICES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Expo Engineering Limited.
Nature of Business: Design Consults Engineers and Direct Marketing in Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors Voluntary Liquidation.

Address of Registered Office: 133 Golders Green Road, London NW118HJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A. Martin Sklan, 133 Golders Green Road, London NW11 8HJ.

Office Holder Number: 201

Date of Appointment: 14th October 1999

By whom Appointed: The Company and Creditors. (267)

Company Number: 2569301.

Name of Company: F O REALISATIONS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: W & W Potter International (1991) Limited.

Nature of Business: Haulage Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew James Nichols and Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 8th October 1999

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (125)

Company Number: 1504096

Name of Company: FINE ART WALLCOVERING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture and Sale of Wallcoverings and Co-

ordinated Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o KPMG, St. James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Green and Peter Terry, KPMG Corporate Recovery, St. James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS.

Office Holder Numbers: 8709 and 5804.

Date of Appointment: 4th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3068128. Name of Company: INSIGHT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: IT Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 101 Princess Street, Manchester M1 6DD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Allan Mart Simmonds,

Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB.
Office Holder Number: 5729.

Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3125032.

Name of Company: J D T FOODS LLIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supplier and Collector of Cooking Oils and Fats.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Norwich Union House, 26 High Street,

Huddersfield HD1 2LN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Hartley Wilkinson, Revell Ward Horton, Norwich Union House, 26 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2LN.

Office Holder Number: 6282.

Date of Appointment: 15th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(270)

Company Number: 2038811.

Name of Company: J R ROOFING COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Roofing Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 60-62 High Street, Harpenden,

Hertfordshire AL5 2SP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony David Kent, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP.

Office Holder Number: 8764.

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (122)

Company Number: 3442982

Name of Company: KATZ LEISURE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restaurant. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent,

Exeter EX1 1QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Gerard Kirk, Southernhay

Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ.

Office Holder Number: 8830. Date of Appointment: 11th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(264)

Company Number: 1083573

Name of Company: L & B INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Iron, Steel and Metal Merchants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: N. F. Hickling, Smith & Williamson, No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY.

Office Holder Number: 5449.

Date of Appointment: 21st September 1999

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (837)

Company Number: 3261319.

Name of Company: LONDON SCOTTISH RUGBY CLUB

Nature of Business: Professional Rugby Club.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140

London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly and Colin Michael Trevethyn Haig, Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW.

(289)

Office Holder Numbers: 8602 and 7965. Date of Appointment: 7th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3704269.

(810)

(819)

Name of Company: LOVE ME SLENDER LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Theatrical Producers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY

Office Holder Number: 8883.

Date of Appointment: 8th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (881) Company Number: 3517545.

Name of Company: LYNCRAFT LIMITED. Nature of Business: CMT Dressmakers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Co., 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Office Holder Number: 2240.

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(828)

Company Number: 920781.

Name of Company: MIDDLESBROUGH MACHINE COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Light Engineers and Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth,

Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Smythe Goldie, Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3

Office Holder Number: 5799.

Date of Appointment: 11th October 1999. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(845)

Company Number: 3414697.

Name of Company: MINAL LIMITED. Nature of Business: Clothing Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, A. Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, Chingford, London E4 8LP.

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(812)

(814)

(824)

Company Number: 1943309.

Name of Company: MONARCH TEXTILES (CARDIFF) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House,

Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR. Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul William Harding and David Robert Wilton, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Churchill House, Churchill Way, Cardiff.

Office Holder Numbers: 6310 and 5708. Date of Appointment: 8th October 1999

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (290)

Company Number: 03101945

Name of Company: NOEL FITZMAURICE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Civil Engineering. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: River Place, City Road East, Manchester

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Christopher Sallabank and J. Neil Harrison, Harrisons, River Place, City Road East, Manchester M15 4PG.

Office Holder Numbers: 008099 and 005474. Date of Appointment: 7th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3040974

Name of Company: OUTDOOR PURSUITS SERVICES (DISLEY) LTD.

Nature of Business: Retail Sals via Stalls and Markets.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Lloyd Piggot, Blackfriars House, Parsonage, Manchester M3 2JA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Colin Duckworth and Andrew J. Maybery, Hart Shaw, 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire

Office Holder Numbers: 5731 and 5373 Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3195542.

Name of Company: **PREMIER AGENCIES LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Brand Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

(822)

(288)

(885)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3381905.

Name of Company: QUALITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Cleaning Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 76 New Cavendish Street, London

W1M 7LB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeremy Berman, Berley, 76 New

Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB. Office Holder Number: 0025.

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (127)

Company Number: 3065652.

Name of Company: RAVENWOOD TIMBER LIMITED. Nature of Business: Timber Merchants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter John Windatt and Smith Dove, Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LG.

Office Holder Number: 8611.

Date of Appointment: 8th October 1999

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (880)

Company Number: 954346.

Name of Company: RELCIA ENGINEERS LTD.

Nature of Business: Civil Engineering and Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 18 Park Place, Cardiff CF10 3PD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith R. Morgan, of Pannell Kerr Forster, 18 Park Place, Cardiff CF10 3PD.

Office Holder Number: 6831.

Date of Appointment: 14th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02447010.

Name of Company: SOUTH STAFFS PIPEWORK &

FABRICATIÓNS LIMTED.

Nature of Business: General Engineering & Fabrication.

Address of Registered Office: Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher, Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1BP.

Office Holder Number:8834

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 02435058.

Name of Company: SOUTH STAFFS ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher, Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1BP.

Office Holder Number:8834.

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (886) Company Number: 1940117.

Name of Company: SPECIALIZED ELECTRONIC SERVICES (DULWICH) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electronic Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6NZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Allan John Clark, Moore Stephens Booth White, Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6NZ.

Office Holder Number: 6759

Date of Appointment: 13th October 1999. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (890)

Company Number: 3122492

Name of Company: STOCKEDGE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Reproduction Furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 60a The Broadway, Greenford, Middlesex

UB6 9QA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Devdutt Patel, 60A The Broadway,

Greenford, Middlesex UB6 9QA. Office Holder Number: 8668.

Date of Appointment: 11th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (423)

Company Number: 0954853.

Name of Company: SWANSCOMBE OF QUEENSWAY LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Vehicle Import/Export.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St.

Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. J. Mason, Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Date of Appointment: 14th October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (887)

Company Number: 3449393.

Name of Company: TELENIUM LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Telecommunication Services Provider.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Co., 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240.

Date of Appointment: 14th October 1999

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (826)

Company Number: 2738339.

Name of Company: TRUEFIT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Clothing Importers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East

Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Melvyn S. Langley, Langley &

Partners, Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 02254.

Date of Appointment: 7th October 1999

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (888)

Company Number: 2603212.

Name of Company: UPGRADE SERVICES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Octamech Limited

Nature of Business: Computer Software Servicing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 South Street, Reading, Berkshire

RG1 40U.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Neil Harrison and Paul Robert Boyle, of Harrisons, 43 South Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4QU.

Office Holder Numbers: 005474 and 008897.

Date of Appointment: 12th October 1999.

Company Number: 03581426.

Name of Company: VECTRA DESIGN AND DETAIL LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Provides Design and Detailing Services to the

Engineering and Construction Industries.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Grant Thornton, Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Joseph P. McLean, Grant Thornton,

Higham House, Higham Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8EE.

Office Holder Number: 08903.

Date of Appointment: 1st October 1999.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (891)

Annual Liquidation Meetings AIRMOTIVE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Airmotive International Limited will be held at Holbrook Court, Cumberland Business Centre, Northumberland Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO5 1DS, on Tuesday, 16th November 1999, at 2.30 p.m., to be followed at 3 p.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Holbrook Court, Cumberland Business Centre, Northumberland Road, Porstmouth, Hampshire PO5 1DS, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

D. Udall, Liquidator

14th October 1999. (308)

Final Meetings

AIRBAG TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young, Cloth Hall Court, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, on 19th November 1999, at 10 a.m. followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

J. D. Newell, Liquidator

14th October 1999. (144)

BLACK SHEEP PRESS OF OXFORD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 5 The Chambers, Vineyard, Abingdon, Oxfordshire OX14 3PX, on 19th November 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

P. L. Edwards, Liquidator

12th October 1999. (858)

BOARBAIL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB, on 25th November 1999, at 10 a.m. to be followed at 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any persons entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy who need not be a Shareholder or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged not later than 12 noon on the day prior to the Meeting at BDO Stoy Hayward, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF1 9HB.

J. W. Davies, Joint Liquidator

13th October 1999.

(319)

CARLSSON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mark Jones & Co., at 114 Gaskarth Road, London SW12 9NW, on Monday, 22nd November 1999, at 11 a.m. to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's Acts and Dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with me no later than 12 noon on Friday, 19th November 1999.

M. P. Jones, Liquidator

18th October 1999. (912)

CATCHPACK LIMITED

(t/a S & S Transport)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 3rd November 1999, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Joint Liquidator, shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

N. H. O'Reilly, Joint Liquidator

22nd September 1999. (132)

CHASE MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 26th November 1999, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in the said section.

C. D. Faulds, Liquidator

15th October 1999. (832)

D.O.S. OFFICE SUPPLIES (TELFORD) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held in the office of Ernst & Young, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DB, on 5th November 1999, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. Any person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor.

C. K. Rayment, Liquidator

1st October 1999. (421)

DAVE TYSON ASSOCIATES LIMITED

A Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up and giving an explanation of it. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Baker Tilly, The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, on 7th December 1999, at 10 a.m. A Meeting of Creditors for a like purpose will follow at 10.15 a.m. at the same date and place. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on the working day prior to the Meeting to enable you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

R. E. Floyd, Liquidator

8th October 1999. (315)

DYNALEC LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 43 South Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4QU, on 11th November 1999, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Harrisons, 43 South Street, Reading, Berkshire, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. N. Harrison, Liquidator

8th October 1999. (425)

E W CATTON (TRANSPORT) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, 1 Sheepscar Court, Meanwood Road, Leeds LS7 2BB, on 26th November 1999, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D. M. Walker, Joint Liquidator

14th October 1999. (314)

EURO POWER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on Tuesday, 23rd November 1999, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. D. Kent, Liquidator

14th October 1999. (134)

EUROWEAR CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, St. James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, on 26th November 1999, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before it showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Creditor or Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor or Member.

G. E. Blackburn, Liquidator. (913)

FIRMSUM LIMITED

(t/a 15 North Parade)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of E Mary Grove & Co., White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford, HR1 2SY, on Friday, 19th November 1999, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

E. M. Grove, Liquidator

14th October 1999. (133)

FOSSE TEXTILES LIMITED

(t/a Frantic)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Charnwood Court, New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TE, on 16th November 1999, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

HOLLYBUSH CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Final Meeting of the Members and of the Creditors of Hollybush Contractors Limited, will be held at Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 18th November 1999, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Blades, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, by not later than 12 noon on 17th November 1999

INFRATEC LIMITED

(t/a Executrain of Reading)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at River Place, City Road East, Manchester M15 4PG, on 5th November 1999, at 9.45 a.m. to be followed at 10 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Joint Liquidator, shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Harrisons, River Place, City Road East, Manchester M15 4PG, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. N. Harrison, Joint Liquidator
5th October 1999. (426)

LADCO LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. The Meeting will be held at No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 19th November 1999, at 10.30 a.m.,

LIVERPOOL HONDA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members will be held at the offices of KPMG, on 30th November 1999, at 10.15 a.m. to be followed at 10.30 a.m., by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member's or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KMPG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, United Kingdom, by no later than 4 p.m. on 29th November 1999.

B. Green, Liquidator 11th October 1999. (833)

McGILL CONSTRUCTION (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 6th December 1999, at 10 a.m. to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J. Taylor, Liquidator
14th October 1999. (838)

MERCHANTS DESIGN MANUFACTURING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Merchants Design Manufacturing Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, on 25th November 1999, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 11-13 Penhill Road, Cardiff CF11 9UP, by no later than 12 noon on 24th November 1999.

D. Thomas, Liquidator
13th October 1999. (834)

MIDLAND ENGINE REMANUFACTURING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at The Gables, Goostrey Lane, Twemlow Green, near Holmes Chapel, Cheshire CW4 8BH, on Friday, 12th November 1999, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by the Final Meeting of the Creditors, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

C. G. T. Haworth, Joint Liquidator 11th October 1999. (857)

PHOENIX TEXTILES (COVENTRY) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 26th November 1999, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

K. Mistry, Joint Liquidator

14th October 1999 (918)

POPULAR PRESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, on 24th November 1999, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 2 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3ST, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. J. R. Souster, Joint Liquidator

13th October 1999. (316)

QUEST MANAGEMENT (BUILDING) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 42 Bond Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1RD, on 17th November 1999, at 12 noon, to be followed at 12.30 p.m., by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 42 Bond Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1RD, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

I. Cadlock, Joint Liquidator

14th October 1999. (916)

REGARDS LIMITED

(t/a Focus Marketing)

HULL SHELVING SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Companies will be held at the offices of Bartfield & Co., Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, on Friday, 26th November 1999, commencing at 10 a.m. and at 15 minute intervals thereafter, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Companies. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the above address not later than 12 noon on the day preceding the Meetings.

G. M. Krasner, Liquidator

15th October 1999. (909)

S&S PROVINCIAL GROUP PLC

S&S (NO. 2) LIMITED

S&S (NO. 3) LIMITED

S&S (NO. 4) LIMITED

S&S (NO. 5) LIMITED

S&S (NO. 6) LIMITED S&S (NO. 7) LIMITED

S&S (NO. 9) LIMITED

S&S (NO. 10) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, on 1st December 1999, at 3 p.m., to be followed at 3.15 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up of each has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Companies and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at New Garden House, 78 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

M. J. C. Oldham, Liquidator (312)

STATUSEDGE LIMITED

(t/a Daimler Windows)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Bartfield & Co., Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, on 29th November 1999, commencing at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the above address not later than 12 noon on the day preceding the Meetings.

G. M. Krasner, Liquidator

15th October 1999. (910)

STORCROP LIMITED

The Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company has been summoned under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the final account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and the conduct of the winding-up. The Meeting will be held at 27 Osborne Street, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1NU, on Wednesday, 24th November 1999, at 10 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with us no later that 12 noon on 23rd November 1999.

S. G. Falconer, Liquidator

18th October 1999. (313)

UNICORN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY, on 19th November 1999, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person), proxies at the offices of Erns & Young, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

D. Bailey, Liquidator

13th October 1999. (420)

URPETH STEEL FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 1A Town Hall Square, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 1HY, on 17th November 1999, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e., having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D. N. Wilson, Liquidator
18th October 1999. (317)

VISION INTERNATIONAL MODELLING AGENCY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co., 1 Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 8LE, on 25th November 1999, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

J. J. Schapira, Liquidator

15th October 1999. (915)

Notices to Creditors BEATON ROSS BEATON LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, We, Bernard Hoffman and Ian Douglas Yerrill, both of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services, 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, give notice that on 13th October 1999 we were appointed Joint Liquidators of Beaton Ross Beaton Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 19th November 1999, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Bernard Hoffman and Ian Douglas Yerrill, both of 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B. Hoffman and I. D. Yerrill, Joint Liquidators

13th October 1999. (904

BISHOP & HARDING DEVELOPMENTS LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, David S. Merrygold, of Pannell Kerr Forster, Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester CO4 4YA, give notice that on 14th October 1999 I was appointed Liquidator of Bishop & Harding Developments Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th November 1999, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David S. Merrygold, of Pannell House, Charter Court, Severalls Business Park, Colchester CO4 4YA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

D. S. Merrygold, Liquidator 14th October 1999. (294)

BRAND MARKETING LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106, we, Bernard Hoffman, of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery, 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, and Antony Batty, of Antony Batty & Co., Fourth Floor, Thirty City Road, London EC1Y 2AY, give notice that on 21st September 1999 we were appointed Joint Liquidator of Brand Marketing International Ltd by Resolutions of Members. That appointment was subsequently confirmed by Creditors at a Meeting of Creditors held on 4th October 1999

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before Tuesday, 9th November 1999, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Bernard Hoffman, of 25 Harley Street, London W1N 2BR, or Antony Batty, of Fourth Floor, Thirty City Road, London EC1Y 2AY, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B. Hoffman and A. Batty, Joint Liquidators

4th October 1999. (907)

L & B INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 23rd November 1999, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims to the undersigned, N. F. Hickling, of Smith & Williamson, No. 1, St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the Liquidator personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice and in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

N. F. Hickling, Liquidator 12th October 1999. (838)

LONDON SCOTTISH RUGBY CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 8th November 1999, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Geoffrey Lambert Carton-Kelly and Colin Michael Trevethyn Haig, of The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. L. Carton-Kelly, Joint Liquidator

7th October 1999. (292)

QUALITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, 1, J. Berman, of Berley, 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, give notice that on 12th October 1999, I was appointed Liquidator of Quality Management Services Limited, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st December 1999, to send in their names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Jeremy Berman, of 76 New Cavendish Street, London W1M 7LB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in to prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. Berman, Liquidator 12th October 1999. (128)

RELCIA ENGINEERS LTD.

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, K. R. Morgan of Pannel Kerr Forster, 18 Park Place, Cardiff CF10 3PD, give notice that on 14th October 1999, I was appointed Liquidator of Relcia Engineers Ltd. by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2nd December 1999, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Keith R. Morgan, of 18 Park Place, Cardiff CF10 3PD, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

K. R. Morgan, Liquidator 14th October 1999.

(293)

SCOTT BURNIE COLOURPRINT LTD.

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th November 1999, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Malcolm E. Cork, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7EX, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or, in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. L. Rose and M. E. Cork, Joint Liquidators 7th October 1999.

SPECIALIZED ELECTRONIC SERVICES (DULWICH)

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Alan John Clark, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent, give notice that on 13th October 1999, I was appointed Liquidator of Specialized Electronic Services (Dulwich) Limited, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30th November 1999, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Alan John Clark, of Sidcup House, 12-18 Station Road, Sidcup, Kent, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from benefit of any distribution.

A. J. Clark, Liquidator 13th October 1999.

(906)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the Liverpool County Court. No. 899 of 1999

In the Matter of ABR PLASTICS

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of Margaret House, Haydock Lane, St. Helens, presented on 24th September 1999 by Guy Huntington of 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, on Monday, 15th November 1999, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 12th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Cuff Roberts, 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9TD. (Ref. PSP/HF/84491.)

20th October 1999. (247) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006093 of 1999

In the Matter of APPLEFARM ENGINEERING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Acorn House, Schoolfield Road, West Thurrock, Essex, presented on 21st September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 27th October 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th October 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/4267L/JAR.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 1176 of 1999

In the Matter of AUDIO PLANET PUBLISHING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Lindhurst, 1 Cranmer Street, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 1NJ, presented on 28th September 1999 by Cradley Print Limited at Chester Road, Cradley Heath, Warley, West Midlands B64 6AB, claiming to be a Creditor, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Monday, 15th November 1999, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 12th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Gateley Wareing, Windsor House, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5JR. (Ref. AID/282-98-7.)

14th October 1999. (801)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006091 of 1999

In the Matter of BRIGHTMARK SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Number 15 IDR House, 57 Black Prince Road, London SE11, presented on 21st September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 27th October 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th October 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/5633L/AJC.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 005611 of 1999

In the Matter of C.J. REILLY & SONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 11 Sheldrake Avenue, Lower Grange, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD8 0RA, by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 9th November 1999.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX, Solicitors for the Petitioner. (Ref. NMF/LCP.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 004941 of 1999

In the Matter of C.R. CAPPLEMAN CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 5 Langdale Crescent, Cottingham, East Yorkshire HU16 5DL, by LGH Group PLC, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 9th November 1999.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y OSX, Solicitors for the Petitioner. (Ref. NMF/LCP.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 004943 of 1999

In the Matter of CABLE 2000 LIMITED

(formerly known as Ductline Systems (Cable Division) Limited) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Westgate, Skelmersdale, Lancashire WN8 8LP, by LGH Group PLC, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 9th November 1999

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX, Solicitors for the Petitioner. (Ref. NMF/LCP.) (805)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006092 of 1999

In the Matter of FAIRFAX CORPORATION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 143 London Road, Stanford Rivers, Essex, presented on 21st September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 27th October 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th October 1999.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H9JS. (Ref. L99/5633L/AJC.) (1016)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006362 of 1999

In the Matter of HEVER VACATION CLUB (OTHERWISE KNOWN AS THE VACATION CLUB)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Hever Golf and Country Club, Hever, Kent, presented on 30th September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. Chambers, L98/ 6195D/EXW.) (1012) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006149 of 1999

In the Matter of HUBERT GUY HOLDINGS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Axholme House, North Street, Crowle, North Lincolnshire, presented on 22nd September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. 5284F/CYS.) (1004)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006141 of 1999

In the Matter of HUBERT GUY HOLDINGS (LLC) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Axholme House, North Street, Crowle, North Lincolnshire, presented on 22nd September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, Queens Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/ 5284F/CYS.) (1005)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006151 of 1999

In the Matter of HUBERT GUY PROPERTIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Axholme House, North Street, Crowle, North Lincolnshire, presented on 22nd September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/ 5284F/CYS.) (1006)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006147 of 1999

In the Matter of MANAGEMENT SERVICES (WEST YORKSHIRE) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Axholme House, North Street, Crowle, North Lincolnshire, presented on 22nd September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999

The Petitioners' Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/5284F/CYS.)

(1007)

In the Woverhampton County Court. No. 30 of 1999

In the Matter of METALS INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 1-F5, Latherford Close, Four Ashes Industrial Estate, Wolverhampton WV10 7DY, presented on 21st September 1999 by Selaco Aluminium Berhad, of Lot 280, Jalan Timah, Pasir Gudang Industrial Estate, 81700 Pasir Gudang, Johor, Malaysia, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company will be heard at the Wolverhampton County Court, Pipers Row, Wolverhampton WV1 3LQ, on 22nd November 1999, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Eaton Ryan & Taylor*, Lombard House, 145 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LP. (Ref. PDC.4242.)

(246

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006155 of 1999

In the Matter of MIDLAND COATING COMPANY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 36 North Parade, Bradford, presented on 22nd September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/5284F/CYS.) (1008)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Truro County Court. No. CO 27 of 1999

In the Matter of NLK CONSULTANTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Skibble Barn Castallack, Paul, Penzance, Cornwall TR19 6NL, presented to the Court on 6th October 1999 by NLK Consultants Limited, of Skibble Barn Castallack, Paul, Penzance, Cornwall TR19 6NL, will be heard at Truro County Court, Edward Street, Truro, Cornwall TR1 2PB, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 10.45 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Advisers in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Advisers are *IP Services*, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU. (843)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 005212 of 1999

In the Matter of **ON THE SLATE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 70 Priory Road, Kenilworth, Warwickshire CV8 1LQ, by HSS Hire Service Group PLC, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 9th November 1999.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref. NMF/LCP.) (806)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006154 of 1999

In the Matter of **ORBITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Axholme House, North Street, Crowle, North Lincolnshire, presented on 22nd September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/5284F/CYS.) (1009)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2021 of 1999

In the Matter of **PERKINS BROTHERS PLASTERERS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Little Blythe Farm, Leek Road, Weston Coyney, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST3 5BD, presented on 20th July 1999 by Hall & Rogers Limited, registered office, Hillkirk Street, off Ashton New Road, Manchester M11 3EZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, Leeds Combined Court Centre, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row LS1 3BG, on 21st October 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th October 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Burr Sugden*, 25-27 Devonshire Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 2BQ. (Ref. TJW/MO6103.)

13th October 1999. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6445 of 1999

In the Matter of **PIONEER SPORTS & LEISUREWEAR LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 373 London Road, North End, Portsmouth PO2 9HJ, presented on 4th October 1999 by Tanfern Limited, of 373 London Road, North End, Portsmouth, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Dyer Burdett & Co.*, 64 West Street, Havant, Hampshire PO9 1PA. (Ref. ALC/TAN003/4.)

18th October 1999. (245)

In the Oldham County Court. No. 21 of 1999

In the Matter of S & G CONSERVATORIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Clough Bottom Nursery, Dobcross, Oldham, Lancashire OL3 5NP, presented on 7th October 1999 by Rol-lite Blinds Limited, of St. Pauls Trading Estate, Demesne Drive, Stalybridge, Cheshire SK15 2QF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Oldham County Court, The County Court House, New Radcliffe Street, Oldham, Lancashire OL1 1NL, on Friday, 12th November 1999, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11th November 1999.

14th October 1999. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006094 of 1999

In the Matter of SCHWICK TECHNIK LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bridge House, 181 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4DD, presented on 21st September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 27th October 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th October 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/4267L/JAR.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006145 of 1999

In the Matter of **SEAL POINT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7-11 Minerva Road, London NW10 6HJ, presented on 22nd September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/5284F/CYS.) (1010)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 2322 of 1999

In the Matter of STEWART HOMES (NEWCASTLE) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Tyne and Wear N3 3LS, presented on 14th September 1999 by Magnet Limited, registered office Royd Ings Avenue, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 4BY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at Leeds Combined Court Centre, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row LS1 3BG, on 21st October 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th October 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Burr Sugden*, 25-27 Devonshire Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 2BQ. (Ref. TJW/M05949.) 13th October 1999. (276)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 6254 of 1999

In the Matter of THE FLOWER PARTNERSHIP and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of The Boot Public House, Freston Hill, Freston, Ipswich IP9 1AB, presented on 27th September 1999 by HM Customs and Excise of Northgate House, St. Peters Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. SM/SR/H00345-00454.) (808)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 006156 of 1999

In the Matter of **WEATHER PROTECTION COMPANY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Axholme House, North Street, Crowle, North Lincolnshire, presented on 22nd September 1999 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 10th November 1999, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the *Treasury Solicitor*, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref. L99/5284F/CYS.) (1011)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partnership)

In the High Court of Justice Companies Court. No. 4797 of 1999

In the Matter of ROYSTON R PAYNE & SHIRLEY ANNETTE PAYNE

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Royston R Payne & Shirley Annette Payne, a Partnership whose principal place of business is Swansea Jack, 130 Oystermouth Road, Swansea SA1 3RW, presented on 21st July 1999 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Cardiff VAT Office, Portcullis House, 21 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff CF1 9SS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, The Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 3rd November 1999, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, by 1600 hours on 2nd November 1999.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Dibb Lupton Alsop*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BLY/KJM./416800/43554.)

14th October 1999. (802)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ADB (OVERSEAS) LTD. Company Registration No.—03205752. Address of Registered Office—41A John Street, Porthcawl, Mid Glamorgan CF36 3AP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th May 1999. No. of Matter—003437 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—6th October 1999. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

Name of Company—AMENITY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03446323. Address of Registered Office—Cippenham Court, Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 5AT. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 1999. No. of Matter—18 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 1999. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—ASHWORTH CLEANING COMPANY LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03035747. Address of Registered Office—105 Hamlet Court Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS4 3EF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 1999. No. of Matter—004046 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—6th October 1999. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea SS1 2AX.

Name of Company—ATTICBASIC LTD. (formerly Belgrave Horse Boxes Limited. Company Registration No.—02893719. Address of Registered Office—Unit 5, Davy Way, Llay, Wrexham LL12 0PG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 1999. No. of Matter—1899 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—5th October 1999. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

Name of Company—THE BARKLEY MAINE CORPORATION LIMITED. Company Registration No.—3219513. Address of Registered Office—Charter House, 49 Shirley Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 7XU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th August 1999. No. of Matter—005418 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—13th October 1999. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—**BESTOY M.Y. ANGLESEY LIMITED.** Company Registration No.—03300217. Address of Registered Office—Bestoy House, Redwither Road, Wrexham Industrial Estate, Wrexham, Clwyd LL13 9RD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd September 1999. No. of Matter—1472 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—11th October 1999. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

Name of Company—COUNTRYWIDE EXECUTIVE CARS LTD. Company Registration No.—02668003. Address of Registered Office—The Town House, 3 Park Terrace, Manor Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 3HN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 1999. No. of Matter—004186 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—6th October 1999. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

Name of Company—**FORTGLADE LTD.** Company Registration No.—0327568. Address of Registered Office—Britannia Chambers, 181-185 High Street, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4BH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 1999. No. of Matter—004212. Date of Winding-up Order—6th October 1999. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—GSO (SERVICES) LIMITED. Company Registration No.—3248178. Address of Registered Office—29 Telford Road, Wellington, Telford, Shropshire TF1 2EL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th August 1999. No. of Matter—2169 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—5th October 1999. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

Name of Company—HAMILTON ROBERTS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03523742. Address of Registered Office—Unit 9, Dorrington Business Park, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY5 7JP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 1999. No. of Matter—2154 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—5th October 1999. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

Name of Company—HANDSWORTH VIEWPOINT LTD. Company Registration No.—02317157. Address of Registered Office—Unit 15A, Crescent Works, The Crescent, Hockley, Birmingham B18 5LY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 1999. No. of Matter—005371 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—6th October 1999. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

Name of Company—HURST (BUILDERS & CONTRACTORS) LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03157137. Address of Registered Office—Tanners Court, Tanners Lane, Shootash, Romsey, Southampton SO51 6DP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th May 1999. No. of Matter—615 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—11th October 1999. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

Name of Company—J & H PAPER CO LTD. Company Registration No.—03304068. Address of Registered Office—63 College Lane, Hurstpierpoint, Hassocks, West Sussex BN6 9AD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 1999. No. of Matter—005328 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—6th October 1999. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

Name of Company—J J B LEISURE LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03465024. Address of Registered Office—1A Tunstall Road, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear SR1 3NQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 1999. No. of Matter—1971 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—5th October 1999. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NEI 1TU.

Name of Company—LAGUNA CONTRACTORS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03289610. Address of Registered Office—Dolphin Villa, Milwr, Holywell, Flintshire CH8 8HE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 1999. No. of Matter—2156 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—5th October 1999. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

Name of Company—MRS INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03305801. Address of Registered Office—6 Church Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 2AD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st July 1999. No. of Matter—821 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—11th October 1999. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

Name of Company—**ROGERSONS LTD.** Company Registration No.—01040178. Address of Registered Office—Stonehills Lane, Runcorn, Cheshire WA7 5UL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th August 1999. No. of Matter—005188 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—6th October 1999. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

Name of Company—TELFORD TIGERS ICE HOCKEY PLC. Company Registration No.—03417000. Address of Registered Office—The Ice Rink, St. Quentin Gate, Telford Town Centre, Telford, Shropshire TF3 4JQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—31st August 1999. No. of Matter—2232 of 1999. Date of Winding-up Order—5th October 1999. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

Notice of Intended Dividends IPG (UK) LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rules 11.2 and 11.12 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First Divident to preferential and non-preferential Creditors of the above-named Company. Creditors who have not yet done so, are required, on or before 12th November 1999, to send their proof of debts to the undersigned, Daniel L. Platt, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proven. The Dividend will be declared within 4 months from 12th November 1999.

D. L. Platt, Liquidator

15th October 1999. (920)

OLD CASTLE PHARMACY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured non-preferential Creditors of the above-named Company, no later than 31st December 1999. Creditors who have not yet done so, are required, on or before 30th November 1999, to send their proof of debt to Deloitte & Touche, Blenheim House, Fitzalan Court, Newport Road, Cardiff CF2 1TS, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so requested to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

J. C. Reid, Liquidator (430)

P J SYSTEMS (SOUTH EAST) LTD.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1st November 1999.

L. Hornan, Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

1st October 1999. (135)

QUEST ENABLING DESIGNS LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rules 11.2 and 11.12 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to preferential and non-preferential Creditors of the abovenamed Company. Creditors who have not yet done so, are required, on or before 12th November 1999, to send their proof of debts to the undersigned, Brian A. Hornick, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so requested, to provide further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proven. The divided will be declared within 4 months from 12th November 1999.

B. A. Hornick, Liquidator

14th October 1999. (922

Final Meetings CROWN FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young, Cloth Hall Court, PO Box 61, 14 King Street, Leeds LS1 2JN, on 27th November 1999, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in the said section. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him.

ICORP LIMITED

A Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The Meeting will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, on 26th November 1999, at 10 a.m. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his or her behalf. A proxy form, if it is to be used, must be lodged with me at PO Box 810, Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, not later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting to entitle you to vote at the Meeting.

J. R. D. Smith, Liquidator 15th October 1999. (444)

In the High Court of Justice Manchester District Registry. No. 1724 of 1998

LA RIOJA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on Friday, 19th November 1999, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator, shall be disposed of.

R. W. Keating, Liquidator 15th October 1999. (917)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ACTON, Sophie, of 19 Nelson Road, Fakenham, Norfolk NR21 9EN, Pharmacy Assistant. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—92 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

ANDREWS, Roger Edward Walden, a Figurine Maker, of 7 Cardigan Crescent, Llantwit Major, Glamorgan CF61 2GP, and carrying on business as Roger Andrews Studios, at 7 Cardigan Crescent, Llantwit Major, and laterly carrying on business as Roger Andrews Studios, The Strand, Llantwit Major. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—83 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

BOND, Carol Ann, Customer Service Clerk, of 42 Shipton Way, Basingstoke RG22 6JX. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—283 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

BOND, Nigel Paul, Linesman, of 42 Shipton Way, Basingstoke RG22 6JX. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—282 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

BONE, Nicola, t/a NB Transport Services, carrying on business as N B Transport Service, at 49 Prospect Avenue, Irchester, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN29 7DZ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—29th June 1999. No. of Matter—226 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd September 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

BOYLE, Shaun Gerald, of and trading at 92 Lockesley Drive, St. Mary Cray, Orpington, Greater London BR5 2AF, as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th August 1999. No. of Matter—7284 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

BUCKLEY, Colin Frederick, of Herons Flight, Kilgetty Lane, Stepaside, Narberth, Pembrokeshire SA67 8JL, trading at an unknown address, as an Insurance Agent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th August 1999. No. of Matter—7297 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

BUSS, Karen Martine, an Account Assistant, of 58 Market Road, Canton, Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 1999. No. of Matter—153 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

CHAUHAN, Ravinder, occupation Carpet Salesman, of 26 Eden Close, Langley, Slough, Berkshire. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 1999. No. of Matter—162 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

CHEGWYN, Christopher Richard, of 95 Bosmere Gardens, Emsworth, Hampshire PO10 7NR, currently a Lorry Driver, lately a Mobile Caterer, formerly a Taxi Driver. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 1999. No. of Matter-4347 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

CLIVE, Mark Paul, Site Manager, of 33 Paget Road, Pype Hayes B24 0JZ, lately residing at 263 Clay Lane, Yardley B26 1EH. Court-BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—1273 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

CORNEY, Christine, address unknown, trading at 420 Beverley Road, Hull, East Riding of Yorkshire HU5 1LP, as an unknown occupation as C & R Upholstery. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th August 1999. No. of Matter—7108 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

CULLIS, Christopher Andrew Francis (also known as Christopher Adam Francis Bielousow and Christopher Andrew Sznober), a Carer of a Disabled Person, presently of 43 Sylvan Avenue, East Cowes, Isle of Wight PO32 6QA. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—80 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

DAVIES, Sally, a Student, presently of 9 Savoy Court, Victoria Avenue, Sandown, Isle of Wight, and lately residing at 34 Downsview Road, Bembridge, Isle of Wight. Court-NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—78 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

DIBBLE, Terence Malcolm, of and trading at 25 Glebe Road, Dersingham, Kings Lynn, Norfolk PE31 6QA, as a Ferrier, lately of and lately trading at The Firs, Snailwell Road, Newmarket, Suffolk CB8 7DP, as a Farrier. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th August 1999. No. of Matter—7290 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

ELMS, John Robert Henry, currently a Car Retailer, of Rowanhurst, Rowanhurst Drive, Templewood Lane, Farnham Common, Buckinghamshire SL2 3HF, lately of 9 Stanhope Mews, South Kensington, Greater London SW7 5QN, formerly of Manns Farm, West Yoke, Ash, Sevenoaks, Kent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 1999. No. of Matter— 258 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

FERRIS, Karen Elizabeth, also known as Karen Elizabeth Page, married woman, Insurance Consultant, of 97 Ethelstan Crescent, Newton Farm Estate, Hereford HR2 7HS, Herefordshire. Court-HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—90 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

FERRIS, Paul Charles, unemployed, of 97 Ethelstan Crescent, Newton Farm Estate, Hereford HR2 7HS, Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—89 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

FITZPATRICK, Martin David, unemployed, of Flat 37, Cedar Court, Mayfield Drive, Blythe Bridge, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST11 9GE, and lately residing at 20 Gorsty Hill Road, Tean, Staffordshire. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 1999. No. of Matter—248 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

GATLAND, Glenn Dale, of Bowes House, Lambton Park, Chester le Street, Durham, practising at New Court Chambers, 3 Broad Chare, Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear NEI 3DQ, as a Barrister. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd October 1998. No. of Matter—8141 of 1998. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TU.

GLADWIN, Gerald, occupation unknown, of Hendon Ale & Wine House, Hendon Way, Hendon, Greater London NW4 3LR, lately of 40 Sitwell Road, Kilton, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S81 0HW, formerly of 18 Blyth Road, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S81 0HW, lately a Car Dealer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th April 1999. No. of Matter—3207 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

GOLDTHORPE, Susan, a School Supervisor, of 2 Woodpecker Way, Cheriton Bishop, Exeter EX6 6JW, and lately carrying on business as The Hungry Fox, Station Road, Broadclyst, Exeter EX5 3AJ. Court-EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter-191 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

GOODYER, Ruth Elizabeth, Sales, of 6 Shepherd's Mead, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 8AS. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—708 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

HARVEY, Grant Julian David, Disabled, 42 Carey Parc, Helston TR13 0DH, lately residing at 54 Cadogan Road, Beacon, Camborne and 30 Devonshire Street, Brimington, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, and lately carrying on business as The Crediton Plastic Mould Co., The Old Creamery, Lapford, Devon. Plastic Moulding. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—268 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

HARVEY, Vienna Josephine, Housewife, 42 Carey Parc, Helston TR13 0DH, lately residing at 54 Cadogan Road, Beacon, Camborne, and 30 Devonshire Street, Brimington, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, and lately carrying on business as The Crediton Plastic Mould Co., The Old Creamery, Lapford, Devon, Plastic Moulding. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—269 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ. HAYWARD, Susan Margaret, unemployed, of 8 Underhayes Cottages, Chudleigh Knighton, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ13 0HF, also known as Susan Margaret Marsh, Susan Margaret Mould, Susan Margaret Clare and Susan Margaret Southon, lately residing at The Caravan, The Paddock, Coombe Lane, Teignmouth, and Rear Flat, 12 Regent Street, Teignmouth, and 16 Somerset Gardens, Creighton Road, Tottenham, London, and lately carrying on business as "Susie's Batiks", at Unit 14, Tindle Enterprise Centre, Brunswick Street, Teignmouth TQ14 8AE. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—255 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road. Exeter EX1 1OR.

HUGHES, Sandra, unemployed, of 19 Greenock Road, Rumney, Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—152 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

JAMES, Louise, unemployed, of 14 Oak Tree Grove, Garlinge, Margate, lately residing at Flat 4, 13 Paragon, Ramsgate, both in the County of Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—4th October 1999. No. of Matter—323 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UT.

KNAPP, Dennis Sydney, 54 Sherwood Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO22 9DR. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—9th September 1999. No. of Matter—622 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

KNOWLES, Michael Charles, address unknown, trading at 2-3 Iron Bar Lane, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2HN, as a Food Retailer, as Michael Charles Knowles. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th August 1999. No. of Matter—7276 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UT.

KOLIEN, Vernon Nicholas, of Flat 7, 20 Russell Hill, Purley, Greater London CR8 2JA, lately trading at an unknown address as an Insurance Agent. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 1999. No. of Matter—5558 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

LAMOND, John, a Labourer, of 10 Penmere Drive, Werrington, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST9 0NG. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 1999. No. of Matter—249 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

LEMMON, Ian Edward, Electrician, of 4 Victoria Street, Peterborough PE2 9ED. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 1999. No. of Matter—319 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

LEY, Alan Peter, a Professional Fencing Coach, of 7 Ironstones, Banbury, Oxfordshire OX16 7XB. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—248 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RGI 1RY.

LIGHT, Alec Darcy, currently a Taxi Driver, of 32 Innes Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 4JQ, lately of 40 Laurel Walk, Horsham, West Sussex RH13 5NR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th August 1999. No. of Matter—6779 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

LOVEGROVE, David Robert, of 17 Croft Road, Selsey, West Sussex PO20 0RL, trading at an unknown address as an Auto and Lighting Equipment Installer and Repair, as Aura Light and Sound. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 1999. No. of Matter—3894 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

MCCLEAN, John Joseph Paul, Computer Analyst, of 42 Blackmead, Orton Malbourne, Peterborough PE2 5PX, and lately residing at 64 Wildlake, Orton Malbourne, Peterborough. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—315 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

MCLEAN, Mandy Dawn, also known as Tomlinson, unemployed, residing at 7 Winceby Avenue, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN31 2BU. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—1st October 1999. No. of Matter—154 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

MATTOCKS, David Andrew, unemployed, of Brodsworth Post Office, 26 Pickburn Lane, Pickburn, Doncaster DN5 7XF, and lately residing at 10 York Road, Sunnyfields, Doncaster. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—197 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

MIDDLETON, Keith, address unknown, trading at Unit A7, 14 Tetlow Way, Liverpool, Merseyside, as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 1999. No. of Matter—1529 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

MOCKFORD, David Dickerson, a Supervisor of Lift Installations, residing at 176 Brook Lane, Sarisbury Green, Hampshire SO31 7EA. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—224 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

MORRISS, Ian Robert, of and trading at 1 Fyffield Way, Littleton, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 6PB, as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 1999. No. of Matter—6343 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

MURRAY, Nicola Dawn, a Mushroom Packer, of 10 Coronation Road, Banwell, Somerset. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—414 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BSI 6BD.

PARKER, Laura Jane, Care Assistant, residing at 1 Garfield, Davids Lane, Filham, Ivybridge PL21 0DP. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 1999. No. of Matter—326 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

PECK, Jane, of 40 Shardlow Close, Haverhill, Suffolk CB9 7RF, Clerical Assistant. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition-14th October 1999. No. of Matter—160 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

PIPES, Geoffrey Michael, a Maintenance Supervisor, residing at 34 Travis Road, Cottingham, in the East Riding of Yorkshire HU16 5EU, and previously residing at 19 Keswick Gardens, Cottingham, in the East Riding of Yorkshire HU16 8TD. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-HULL. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—345 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

POLLITT, David Thomas, also known as David Phoenix, an Electrical Contractor, of and carrying on business as D & J Electrical, and lately carrying on business as D & P Electrical, at 167 Layton Road, Layton, and lately residing at and lately carrying on business as D Phoenix Electrical, at 9 Hayfield Avenue, and formerly of 49 Richmond Road, all in Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—244 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

REDGATE, Mark William John, of no fixed address, but c/o my wife's address (the former matrimonial home), 16 Hey Street, Sawley, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 3GZ, Self-employed Fitter. Court-NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—515 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

RUDRUM, John, of 10 Malvern Rise, Lowestoft, Suffolk, trading at Malvern Travel, 4 Pier Terrace, Lowestoft, Suffok NR33 0AL, as a Proprietor, as Streamline Cars. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd August 1999. No. of Matter—7324 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

SAUNDERS, Edward Ernest, uunemployed, of 68 South Street, Stanground, Peterborough, and lately carrying on business as Hampton Glass, at Unit 13, Godric Square, Maxwell Road, Woodston, Peterborough. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition-13th October 1999. No. of Matter—316 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

SCHMBY, Pritam Singh, of 78 Elmsdale Avenue, Foleshill, Coventry CV6 6ES, lately residing at 6 Athol Road, Walsgrave, Coventry CV2 2DA, and lately carrying on business as Athol Newsagent, at 6 Athol Road, Walsgrave, Coventry CV2 2DA. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th October 1999. No. of Matter—213 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

SMITH, Alan Edward, also known as Alan Edward Widdowson, unemployed, of 55 Instone Close, Wallington, Surrey SM6 9HR, and lately carrying on business as Mactech (Computer Maintenance), with another, at SBC House, Restmore Way, Wallington, Surrey SM6 7AH. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter-455 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

SMITH, Philip Alan, Refridgeration Engineer, residing at Vauxhall Cottage, Park Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 1BL, and lately residing at XL House, High Street, Hogsthorpe, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25, and carrying on business as a Refridgeration Engineer, from Vauxhall Cottage, Park Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire. Court-BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter-132 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

SPODARYK, Stephen Michael, Warehouse Assistant, of 35 Linden Terrace, Gainsborough, Lincolnshire DN21 1JQ. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—6th October 1999. No. of Matter—271 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

STEPHENSON, Carl Adam, a Sports Club Supervisor, of 136 Yarmouth Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk. Court—GREAT YARMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—155 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

STOCKER, Kathryn, occupation unknown, of The Old School, Morton, Oswestry, Shropshire SY10 8AJ, lately trading at Unit 5, Measbury Road, Oswestry, Shropshire SY108HA, as a Textile Business Manager and Proprietor, as P. K. Cutting. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd April 1999. No. of Matter—3502 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

STOCKER, Philip, occupation unknown, of The Old School, Morton, Oswestry, Shropshire SY10 8AJ, lately trading at unit 5, Measbury Road, Oswestry, Shropshire SY10 8AJ, as a Manager and Proprietor of Textile Business as P K Cutting. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd April 1999. No. of Matter—3503 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Dee Hills Park, Chester CH3 5AR.

SUMMERFIELD, Alan Charles, self employed Salesman carrying on business as Alan Summerfield of Gavelacre Cottage, Forton, Andover, Hampshire SF11 7AL, lately carrying on business as an Executive Consultant (under licence) and lately residing at 23 Sawyers Close, Tegdown, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 5JX. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—284 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 47 Friar Street, Reading RG1 1RY.

TAMAYO, Anita Quaijano of Flat 1, 28 Stoneleigh Street, London W11 4DU, retired. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th October 1999. No. of Matter—8707 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

TURAY, Joseph Samuel, unemployed residing at 36 Harlestone Road, Northampton NN5 7AG, and lately carrying on business as Supreme Auto at Unit 10, Baring Road, Northampton and also lately carrying on business as Euroepean Auto's at Crown Brook Road, Northampton. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—378 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

WALKER, Roger Sidney, an Exhibitions Consultant of 10 Bartlett Court, Brackley, Northamptonshire NN13 6HL, and lately residing at 7 Yew Tree Rise, Croughton, Oxfordshire NN13 5UW, and carrying on business as Walker Smith International, 5 Manor Park, Warkworth, Oxfordshire OX17 2AG. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—55 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

WALKER, Stephen John, formerly of 34 Mabel Drive, Bedford and then of 105 Mountain View Drive, Chandler, North Carolina 28715 USA. Court—BEDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—6th May 1999. No. of Matter—50 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13 October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2OZ.

WALL, Michael John, address unknown trading at unit 10c Goldthorpe Industrial Estate, Commercial Road, Goldthorpe, South Yorkshire S63 9BL, as a Freight Transporter as Michael John Wall and Jane Elizabeth Wall. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 1999. No. of Matter—4836 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

WEST, Kevin Ronald, unemployed, presently of 39 Cranleigh Gardens, Northwood, Cowes, Isle of Wight PO31 8AS and lately residing at 89 Mary Rose Avenue, Wotton, Isle of Wight. Court—NEWPORT. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 1999. No. of Matter—79 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

WILLIAMSON, John V., occupation unknown, of 132A Bispham Road, Southport, Lancashire PR9 7BJ. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—18th August 1999. No. of Matter—353 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

ZIVTINS, Robert Alec, of 4 Old Church Lane, Colne, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE17 3NE, trading at an unknown address as a Road Haulier, as Robert Zivtins Chilled & Refrigerated Transport. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 1999. No. of Matter—5426 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th October 1999. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1DB.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

FULTON, Andrew, a Telephone Sales Agent, of 50 Astley Gardens, Seaton Sluice, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 4JJ, and lately carrying on business with another as, Always in Bloom, at 13 Percy Park Road, Tynemouth NE30 4LZ, as a Florist and FULTON, Carey Lynne, unemployed, of 50 Astley Gardens, Seaton Sluice, Whitley Bay, Tyne and Wear NE26 4JJ, and lately carrying on business as, Always in Bloom, at 13 Percy Park Road, Tynemouth NE30 4LZ, as a Florist. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—6th October 1999. No. of Matter—376 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th October 1999. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TU.

PATEL, Devang Jashubhai, a Shop Filling Assistant, of 104 Fairholme Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 3PH, and PATEL, Swati Devang, a Microbiologist, of 104 Fairholme Road, lately trading together as Kishan News, of 88 Brixton Hill, Brixton SW2 1QN, as Newsagents. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 1999. No. of Matter—5123 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 1999. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BATES, Allison, Shop Assistant, of 87 Countess Park, Liverpool L11 4UH, lately trading as a Market Trader. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—168 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alison Bates, of 16 Mintor Road, Northwood, Kirkby, Liverpool L33 5XQ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

EVANS, Jason Morgan, a Plant Fitter, of and previously carrying on business under the style Evans Vehicle and Plant Repairs, at 68 Woodlands Way, Bursledon, Southampton SO31 8LG, and lately residing at 6 Fry Close, Fawley, Southampton SO45 1RN. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. No. of Matter—177 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jason Morgan Evans, of 68 Woodlands Way, Bursledon, Southampton, Hampshire SO31 8LG, lately residing at 6 Fry Close, Fawley, Southampton, Hampshire. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

FORSTER, Paulina Mary, unemployed, of 42 Todholes Road, Cleator Moor, lately residing at 14 Copeland Avenue, Egremont, and formerly residing at 108 Birks Road, Cleator Moor, all in Cumbria. Court—WORKINGTON. No. of Matter—27 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd September 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paulina Mary Forster, unemployed, of 42 Todholes, Todholes Road, Cleator Moor, Cumbria. Official Receiver—Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

FRIEND, James Ernest, Retired, of Murray Holme, Roadhead, Carlisle, lately residing at Stonegarth Side, Penton, Carlisle, both in Cumbria, formerly a Farmer, trading from North Tillydaff Farm, and previously of Heavens Above, previously also of and trading from Tilly Runnock Farm, and previously also trading from Bethlin Farm, all in Midmar, Inverurie, Aberdeenshire. Court—CARLISLE. No. of Matter—55 of 1998. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th January 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: James Earnest Friend, of Holme Farm, Road Head, Bewcastle, Cumbria, whose occupation is unknown. Official Receiver—Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

HERBERT, Rachel Jane, married woman, Process Auditor, also known as Rachel Jane Jensterle, and Rachel Jane Barritt, of Valley View, 6 Railway Terrace, Pontrilas, Hereford, Herefordshire HR2 0BH. Court—HEREFORD. No. of Matter—77 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rachel Jane Herbert, married woman, Process Auditor, also known as Rachel Jane Jensterle, and Rachel Jane Berritt, of Valley View, 6 Railway Terrace, Pontrilas, Hereford, Herefordshire HR2 0BH. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

HINDLE, John David, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as John D. Hindle), unemployed, of 39 Moorside Avenue, lately a Company Director, of The Laurels, Brockhall Village, Old Langho, both addresses in Blackburn, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—107 of 1998. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John D. Hindle, Company Director, of The Laurels, Brockhall Village, Old Langho, near Blackburn, Lancashire. Official Receiver—Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

HUNT, Lesley Angela, unemployed, of Crabwell, Talbot Road, Oxton, Wirral, and lately residing under the style of Angels Bistro, from 29 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral, as a Restaurateur. Court-BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—63 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Lesley Hunt, of "Crabwell", Talbot Road, Oxton, Wirral, and lately carrying on business as a Restaurateur, at Angel's Bistro, 29 Hamilton Square, Birkenhead, Wirral. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

MACDONALD, James Barton, a Hairdresser, of and trading from 36 Queens Court Ride, Cobham, Surrey KT11 1BB, lately of and trading from 3A Criterion Buildings, Portsmouth Road, Winters Bridge, Thames Ditton, Surrey KT7 0SS. Court—CROYDON. No. of Matter—415 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: James Barton MacDonald, of and trading at 36 Queens Court Ride, Cobham, Surrey KT11 1BB, as an unknown occupation. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

MCINALLY, Peter Michael, unemployed, of 25 Badgers Close, Four Marks, Hampshire GU34 5HB, lately residing at 6 Shaftesbury Road, Bisley, Surrey, lately trading as Oakwood Financial Services and Oakwood Property Services from 4 Chalet Hill, Bordon, Hampshire; 18 Station Road, Liphook Hampshire GU30 7DR, and Loes House, Market Square, Alton, Hampshire, previously trading under the same names from 1 Faulkner Close, Fleet, Hampshire, and previously trading as Oakwood Information Technologies from The Old Cornmill, Oakhanger Farm, Oakhanger GU35 9JA. Court—GUILDFORD. No. of Matter—193 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th September 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Peter Michael McInally, unemployed, of 25 Badgers Close, Four Marks, Hants GU34 5HB. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

MOFFATT, Graham William, Quantity Surveyor, of 51 Buckley Close, Llandaff, Cardiff, and Landlord of 80 Pwllmelin Road, Fairwater, Cardiff, lately trading as a Builder/Quantity Surveyor, from 31 Heol, Seddon, Llandaff, Cardiff, formerly trading from Cranford House, Dinas, Powis, and previously trading from 5 Hornchurch Close, Llandaff, Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. No. of Matter—77 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th May 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Graham William Moffatt of and Trading at Cranford House Murch Road, Dinas, Powis, Vale of Glamorgan CF6 4NJ as a Builder/Quantity Surveyor lately of and lately trading at 5 Hornchurch Close, Radyr Way, Llandaff Cardiff CF5 2PD as a Builder/Quantity Surveyor. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

MOORE, Diane Shelagh (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Diane Moore) unemployed, of 19 St. James Close, West Derby, Liverpool L12 7JU. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—189 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31 August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Diane Moore, occupation unknown, of 19 Saint James Close, Liverpool, L12 7JU. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

NOBLE, Dean Kevin, unemployed, of 2 Seatonville Grove, Monkseaton, Whitley Bay, Tyne & Wear NE25 8TH, and lately carrying on business from the same address as DKN Office Services, as a Provider of Photocopying and Fax Services. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—322 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Dean Kevin Noble, of Seatonville Grove, Monkseaton, Whitley Bay, Tyne & Wear, NE25 8TH trading at address unknown as occupation unknown as DKN Office Services. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TU.

NYE, John Christopher, unemployed, c/o 186 Saltash Road, Keyham, Plymouth PL2 2BD, lately of 114 Leatfield Drive, Plymouth PL6 5EZ, and lately trading as a Financial Consultant and Insurance Salesman under the style "Meridian Financial Services" from premises in Mount Gould and Mannamead, Plymouth. Court-PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—49 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: John Christopher Nye, occupation unknown, residing at 114 Leatfield Drive, Plymouth, PL6 5EZ. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

PARNELL, Malcolm Keith, unemployed, of 305 Sadler Road, Keresley, Coventry CV6 2EZ, and carrying on business as "Pickwick Restaurant", at 201 Watling Street, Towcester, Northamptonshire, with Jonathan Haydn Parnell (Coventry County Court No. 154 of 1999). Court—COVENTRY. No. of Matter—186 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Malcolm Keith Parnell of 305 Sadler Road, Keresley, Coventry, West Midlands CV6 2EZ, trading with another at an unknown address as an unknown occupation. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

TIMMIS, Michael James, of 2 Northernhay, Newton Abbot, lately trading as a Car Repairer at Heywoods Yard, Pottery Road Industrial Estate, Newton Abbot, previously trading at Unit 8A Decoy Industrial Estate, Silverhills Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 5DN, and at Signal Buildings, Brunell Road, Newton Abbot, Devon, as a Paint Retailer, as Bodypaints Southwest and as Primers Paints and Lacquers. Court—TORQUAY AND NEWTON ABBOT. No. of Matter—178 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael James Timmis residential address unknown, trading at Unit 8A Decoy Industrial Estate, Silverhills Road, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 5ND as a Paint Retailer as Bodypaints Southwest. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter EX1 1QR.

WALKER, Denis, retired Company Director, of 17 Thornfield Way, Hinckley, Leicestershire, formerly residing at 80 Leicester Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire. Court—COVENTRY. No. of Matter—184 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Denis Walker, of Thornfield Way, Hinckley, Leicestershire, LE10 1BE. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

WINTER, Lesley, also known as Lesley Avery, unemployed, of 2 Shield Avenue, Swalwell, Newcastle upon Tyne NE16 3EG, and lately carrying on business in partnership with others as a Newsagency from 23-25 Clavering Road, Swalwell, Newcastle upon Tyne and 2 Napier Road, Swalwell, Newcastle upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—207 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Lesley Winter, also known as Lesley Avery, a Cafe Proprietor, of 23-25 Clavering Road, Swalwell, Newcastle upon Tyne. Official Receiver—2nd & 3rd Floors, Westgate House, Westgate Road, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 1TU.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Liverpool County Court. No. 25 of 1996

JOHN MOSS (also known as John Hayto)

Unemployed, of 33 Faulkner Close, Ainsdale, Southport PR8 3LF, and lately residing at 10 Cross Street, Southport.

Take notice that a Dividend is intended to be declared in this matter within 4 months of 18th November 1999.

If you are a Creditor and you do not prove your debt on or before 18th November 1999, you will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to David Moore, Huntington Moore, No. 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF.

D. Moore, Trustee

14th October 1999.

(241)

In the Chelmsford County Court. Nos. 17, 136, 137 of 1995

REES & PERRY

DAVID P G REES

DONALD L G REES

Dividends are intended to be declared in the above matters. I have information which indicates you may possibly have a claim against one or other estates but you have not proved your debt.

All Creditors who have not yet claimed are invited to prove their debts and submit their claims by 10th November 1999. Failure to do so will mean exclusion from this Dividend which is to be declared within 4 months from the last date for proving.

P. G. Byatt, Liquidator and Trustee

BDO Stoy Hayward, 66 Broomfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1SW.

15th October 1999. (921

SCHREIBER, Emanuel, Company Director, of no fixed address, lately of 14 Craven Walk, London N.16. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2076 of 1986. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—15th November 1999. Name of Trustee and Address—Official Receiver, London Support Unit, 4th Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4DS.

WILGA, Jozef Nino, of 230 London Road, Datchet, Slough, Berkshire SL3 9LH, trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation, as Print Design and Copy Company. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—5345 of 1997. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—12th November 1999. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Richard Eckley, 332 Brighton Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 6AJ. 11th October 1999.

Notice of Dividends

In the Neath & Port Talbot County Court. No. 38 of 1992

GWYNFOR JAMES

(formerly t/a Mayfair Financial Service, Mayfair Finance & Gwyn James Associates, from premises at 79 New Road, Skewen, Neath)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the separate estate of Gwynfor James within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—15th November 1999. Proof of debts should be filed with the Trustee at Clive Atkins & Co. Limited, Barley House, Oakfield Grove, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2BN.

V. L. Neave, Trustee

15th October 1999. (842)

In the Brighton County Court. No. 338 of 1993

EDWARD WILLIAM LONGHURST

Edward William Longhurst, of Hornbeam Close, lately employed as a Company Director, previously carrying on business as a Transport Consultant, at 5 Hornbeam Close, formerly carrying on business with another in the style of Horsham Courier Express and Sussex Nationwide Express, at Units 1 and 2, Baileys Farm, Coolham, previously carrying on business at 11-12 Redkiln Close, Redkiln Way, and also trading with another Printers and Publishers in the style of Blatchford Press, at 11-12 Redkiln Close, Redkiln Way, all in Horsham, in the county of West Sussex, currently employed as a General Manager by a Haulage Company. A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months from 9th November 1999. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 9th November 1999, or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned.

R. S. Gilderthorp, Trustee

Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

13th October 1999. (242)

Companies Regulation



Notice of Disclaimer

ACRE MILLS LIMITED

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Acre Mills Limited (No. 00897186) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 12th April 1983, pursuant to section 353 of the Companies Act 1948, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises situated at Acre Mill, Moss Row, Stacksteads, Bacup, Lancashire, as the same are delineated on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference (which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS), the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 25th March 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

14th October 1999. (1017)

BRAZINGTON & CO. (FARMERS) LIMITED NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Brazington & Co. (Farmers) Limited (No. 00903992) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 27th May 1997, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property known as Gayton Wilds, Hawcross, Redmarley, Gloucestershire, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 23rd August 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

14th October 1999. (1018)

MODE TRAM LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Mode Tram Limited (No. 2622140) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 30th June 1998, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises situated at 87 and 89 Balvernie Grove, in the London Borough of Wandsworth, being the land registered at Telford District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number 231797 the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 8th April 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

14th October 1999. (1019)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

CURTIS DAVIS GARRARD

With effect from 18th October 1999, Charles Baker ceased to be a Partner in the practice of Curtis Davis Garrard.

Dissolution of Partnership

J W SCRIVENS & CO.

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Anthony Hughes and Guy Litherland, carrying on business as Chartered Accountants under the style or firm name of J W Scrivens & Co., has been dissolved from 31st August 1999, being the date of the death of the said Anthony Hughes. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by the said Guy Litherland who will continue to carry on the said business under the style or firm name of J. W. Scrivens & Co.

Martineau Johnson, Solicitors to the Executrix of Anthony Hughes 15th October 1999. (263)

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

TOWER HILL (KIRKBY) CREDIT UNION LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 **CREDIT UNIONS ACT 1979**

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965

Notice is hereby given that the Central Office have, pursuant to the above-mentioned section, this day cancelled the registration of Tower Hill (Kirkby) Credit Union Limited (Register No. 156 C), the registered office of which is at The Barn, Shevington's Lane, Tower Hill, Kirkby, Merseyside L33 1XX, on the grounds that the Credit Union has ceased to exist. The Credit Union ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered Credit Union but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Credit Union, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

for and on behalf of Chief Registrar of Friendly Socities Victory House, 30-34 Kingsway, London WC2B 6ES.

15th October 1999. (1020)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|---|---|---|---|-------|
| ABBOTT, Patrick Bernard | 20 Bell Hill, Finedon, Northamptonshire. 16th July 1999. | Wilson Browne, The Manor House, 12 Market Square, Higham Ferrers, Northamptonshire NN10 8BT. (Daniel Patrick Wicks and Peter Joseph Wilson.) | 22nd December 1999 | (033) |
| ADAMS, Margaret Mary | Alexander House, 12 Clifton Road, Wimbledon S.W.19. Clerk (Retired). 18th September 1999. | Wilkinsons, 7 Queens Road, Wimbledon, London SW19 8NJ. (William Horace Goodrum and John Edward Padgett.) | 21st December 1999 | (114) |
| AYDON, Richard William Graham | 11 Bath Road, Mickleover, Derby. 16th May 1999. | Goodger Auden, 10 Gower Street, Derby DE1 1RW. Solicitors. | 21st December 1999 | (022) |
| BARLOW, Gladys | Carbery Lodge Nursing Home, 1 Irving Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset. Cook (Retired). 2nd September 1999. | Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. Solicitors. (Richard Andrew Hall and John Andrew Giles.) | 23rd December 1999 | (011) |
| BARTON, Jean Burton | 4 St. Georges Road, Formby, Merseyside. Widow. 17th June 1999. | Cockshott Peck Lewis, 20 Station Road, Ainsdale, Southport, Merseyside PR8 3HS. (Rosemary Ann Searle, Heather Jean Blow and Arthur John Geoffrey Cottrell.) | 22nd December 1999 | (445) |
| BENNETT, Catherine | Rossendale, 20 Roman Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. 26th July 1999. | Moss & Poulson, 4 Claremont Bank, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1RS. (William David Poulson, Peter Shepherd Bennett and Nicole Bennett.) | 21st December 1999 | (103) |
| BLAKE, Vera | The Hollies, 11 St. Catharines Road, Broxbourne, Hertfordshire EN10 7LG, and formerly of 241 Kingston Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 1PG. Widow. 22nd July 1999. | Batt Sanders & Bennett, 17 Hendford, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 1UH. (Ronald Dennis Jones.) | 30th December 1999 | (019) |
| BLISS, Lucy Margaret | 7 Granville Road, Watford, Hertfordshire. Spinster. 1st September 1999. | Sedgwick Kelly, Watford Place, 27 King Street, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 8BY. (Hilary Jane Porter.) | 3rd January 2000 | (030) |
| BOLTON, Gladys | 35 Browning Drive, Measham, Swadlincote, Derbyshire. Widow. 7th October 1999. | Fishers, 6-8 Kilwardby Street, Ashby de La Zouch, Leicestershire LE65 2FU. Solicitors. (James Richard Sweet and Winifred Alice Sweet.) | 21st December 1999 | (110) |
| BOURTON, Edith Anne | 26 Tudor Court Park, Nobles Lane, Eynsham Road, Botley, Oxford. 19th September 1999. | Herbert Mallam Gowers, West Way House, Elms Parade, Oxford OX2 9LL. | 21st December 1999 | (039) |
| BOWLER, Dorothy | 141 Cannon Street, Lincoln. 14th September 1999. | Langleys, 34 Silver Street, Lincoln. (Ref. JP.) (John Robert Morgan and Philip Robin Cragg.) | 21st December 1999 | (041) |
| BRAY, William Edwin (otherwise William Edward Bray) | Abergarw Manor, Abergarw Road, Brynmenyn, Bridgend. 3rd July 1999. | Whittinghams, Alexandra House, 12 Court Road, Bridgend. Solicitors. (Richard Colin Whittingham.) | 21st December 1999 | (017) |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|-------------------------------------|--|---|---|-------|
| BRAZIER, Beeche Eileen | 4 Queens Court, Queens Road, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG13 8AX. Nurse (Retired). 9th July 1999. | Tuck & Mann, Sweech House, Gravel Hill, Leatherhead, Surrey KT22 7HF. (Peter Harding Brazier and Elizabeth Ann King.) | 30th December 1999 | (112) |
| BROWN, Ella Lucy | 5 Chestnut Walk, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1UJ. Widow of Reginald Albert Brown, Milkman (Retired). 10th September 1999. | Bailey & Cogger, 139 High Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1DG. (Robert Holland and Ruth Alison Weaver.) | 30th December 1999 | (120) |
| BRYNING, Michael Peter Sven | 2 Lime Tree Cottages, Green Lane, Frogmore, Camberley, Surrey GU17 0NX. Software Engineer. 25th October 1998. | Bucklands, Buckland House, 121 Yorkstown Road, Sandhurst, Berkshire GU47 9BW. (Ref. HB.) (Malcolm David Slope and John David Buckland.) | 21st December 1999 | (018) |
| BUTLER, Dorothy | 10 Cheltenham Drive, Kingswinford, West Midlands DY6 9XH. 7th January 1999. | Turner Bayley, Thompson Warmington, Horseley House, 24 Wolverhampton Street, Dudley DY1 1DB. (Thomas Butler and Mildred Williams.) | 24th December 1999 | (440) |
| CARTER, Annie | Downshaw Lodge Care Centre, Downshaw Road, Ashton-under-Lyne OL7 9QL. Cotton Mill Worker (Retired). 21st June 1999. | Smith & Tetley, 25 Booth Street, Ashton-under-Lyne, Lancashire OL6 7LF. (Francis Patrick Duffy.) | 21st December 1999 | (027) |
| CHAPPELL, Robert Arthur | Market Rasen, Lincolnshire. Land Worker (Retired). 24th August 1999. | Beckett Grange Wintringham, 17 Oxford Street, Market Rasen, Lincolnshire LN8 3AH. Solicitors. (John Timothy Robert Wilfrid Bradford and Richard Antony Bradford.) | 4th January 2000 | (012) |
| COUPLAND, Ethel Maud | 54 Salisbury Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex, formerly of Flat 9, Oak Lodge, Salisbury Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. Widow. 8th September 1999. | Francis Thatcher & Co., 44-46 Broadway, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 1AH. (Graham James Hilbery and Michael Anthony Frantz Nehammer.) | 24th December 1999 | (439) |
| CRAVEN, Hazel Jean | 16 Pigeon Cote Close, Leeds. 13th September 1999. | James Hamilton Kendrew, Castle Sanderson, 2 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW. Solicitors. (James Hamilton Kendrew, Rosemary June Smalley and John Mark Craven.) | 21st December 1999 | (016) |
| CROXTON, Hilda | Flat 10, Brytirion Court, 14 Waterford Road, Oxton, Birkenhead, Wirral. Widow. 18th September 1999. | Lees Lloyd Whitley, 397 Woodchurch Road, Prenton, Birkenhead, Wirral L42 8PF. (Ref. PJA C243333.0001.) (Paul Joseph Armstrong.) | 31st January 2000 | (201) |
| DEUBERT, Douglas Godfrey | 45 Hales Park, Bewdley, Worcestershire. Plumbing Engineer (Retired). 19th September 1999. | Morton Fisher, 18 Load Street, Bewdley, Worcestershire DY12 2AB. (Ref. FS.) (Dorothy Gloria Whight and Robert William Pardoe.) | 4th February 2000 | (108) |
| DITCHFIELD, Howard | 39 Lythcoe Avenue, Fulwood Preston, Lancashire. 11th July 1999. | Laverys, 10 Camden Place, Preston PR1 3JL. (Betty Beryl Ditchfield.) | 31st December 1999 | (038) |
| ELLIOTT, Moyra Helena | 48 Oakroyd Avenue, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 2EL. Accountant (Retired). 27th September 1999. | Male & Wagland, 4 Barnet Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 2QT. (Richard Agarwala and Richard Chancellor Male.) | 28th December 1999 | (113) |
| EVANS, Rose Mary | 1 Holme View Close, Shenstone, near Lichfield, Staffordshire WS14 0NR. 5th June 1999. | Glaisyers, 4 Bolebridge Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire B79 7PA. Solicitors. (Charles Maxwell Williams and Candida Ricketts.) | 24th December 1999 | (438) |
| FOSBERRY, Ronald Alfred Caleb | 1a Chase Close, Nuneaton, Warwickshire. 18th December 1998. | Varley Hibbs & Co., 16-18 Hamilton Terrace, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4LY. | 21st December 1999 | (037) |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|-------------------------------------|--|---|---|-------|
| GARNER, Sandra Margaret | 12 Deveron Walk, Corby, Northamptonshire. Divorcee. 6th September 1999. | Wilson Browne, Stuart House, 71 Elizabeth Street, Corby, Northamptonshire NN17 1SE. Solicitors. (Ref. 47141/0001/JMM.) (Barry Russell Matthews and Andrew George Sands Brown.) | 13th January 20000 | (006) |
| GAVAGHAN, John Francis | 25 Upper Napier Street, South Bank, Middlesbrough, Cleveland, formerly of 70 Uvedale Road, South Bank, Middlesbrough, Cleveland. Boilermaker (Retired). 12th September 1999. | Yorkshire Bank PLC, Trustee Department, Brunswick Point, Wade Lane, Leeds LS2 8NQ. (Ref. NRB.) | 21st December 1999 | (020) |
| GODFREY, Margaret | 12A Weston Court, Burbo Bank Road South, Blundellsands, Merseyside L23 6SR. Widow. 27th March 1999. | Husband Forwood Morgan, 26 Exchange Street East, Liverpool L2 3PH. Solicitors. (Allan Roger Godfrey, Susan Mary Godfrey and Jonathan Kent Richardson.) | 24th December 1999 | (010) |
| GREENHILL, Raymond George Alfred | 35 Yeomans Court, Meeting Lane, Burton Latimer, Northamptonshire. Accountant. 8th April 1999. | B. C. Rogers, Taler Hales and Calcutt, 55 Headlands, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7EY. (David Charles Favler.) | 21st December 1999 | (109) |
| GREGORY, Annie May Harvey | Averon, 14 Greenfields Close, Mawnan Smith, Falmouth, Cormwall. Widow. 4th August 1999. | Hine Downing, 8-10 Berkeley Vale, Falmouth, Cornwall. Solicitors. (John Stuart Dell and Roger Bennett Stephens.) | 22nd December 1999 | (031) |
| GUEST, William Kenneth | 6 Bennetts Hill, Dudley, West Midlands. 17th July 1999. | Weightmans, Trinity House, Trinity Road, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1JB. Solicitors. (John Guest.) | 21st December 1999 | (001) |
| HANDLEY, Martha | Bartholamew Lodge Nursing Home Limited, 1 Trouse Lane, Wednesbury, West Midlands WS10 7HR, formerly of 8 Hackwood Road, Wednesbury, West Midlands. Widow. 4th October 1999. | Ernest Brown & Co., 52 Walsall Street, Wednesbury, West Midlands WS10 9HB. (Malcolm Philip Turner and Robert Lewis Palfreyman.) | 31st December 1999 | (002) |
| HEMSLEY, Bessie Eva | 11 Warren Drive North, Tolworth, Surrey. 9th October 1999. | Robert T. Guilfoyle, Guillaumes, 2 St. Martins Court, 37 Queens Road, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 9UQ. Solicitor. (Ref. PB 4290-2.) (Richard Guy Punshon.) | 21st December 1999 | (028) |
| HIRD, Arthur | 10 Greenfields, Nettleham, Lincoln. 27th July 1999. | Langleys, 34 Silver Street, Lincoln. (Ref. JP.) (Dr. Chandramani Narain and John Robert Morgan.) | 21st December 1999 | (042) |
| HOPKINSON, Brian Edward | Redlands, 74 Leamington Road, Kenilworth, Warwickshire. 16th September 1999. | Varley Hibbs & Co., 16-18 Hamilton Terrace, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 4LY. (Penelope Avril Hopkinson and Timothy John Lester.) | 21st December 1999 | (036) |
| HORTON, Beatrice May | 22 Roylesden Crescent, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands. 5th September 1999. | R. R. Williams & Son, Warwick House, 9 High Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1XP. (Antony Butler, Brenda Butler and Richard John Williams.) | 24th December 1999 | (441) |
| HOSKING, Gladys May | Cross Park House, Monksbridge Road, Brixham, Devon. Widow. 15th September 1999. | Eastleys, 3 New Road, Brixham, Devon TQ5 8LZ. Solicitors. (Rodney Michael Booker and Edwin George Morgan.) | 24th December 1999 | (035) |
| HOUSE, Raymond James | 19 Norbiton Road, Poplar, London E.14. 27th April 1999. | Stevens, Thorn House, 11 Hill Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1EH. Solicitors. | 21st December 1999 | (040) |
| HURN, Edgar | 12 Parsonage Road, Berrow, Burnham- on-Sea, Somerset. Production Worker (Retired). 9th July 1999. | Alletsons, 31 College Street, Burnham- on-Sea, Somerset TA8 1AS. Solicitors. (James Brian Hugh Watkis and David Haydn Williams.) | 29th December 1999 | (015) |
| LANE, Everard Nicholas | Woodpax, Ravensdale Wood, Charing, Kent. Police Superintendent (Retired). 4th July 1999. | Hallett & Co., 11 Bank Street, Ashford, Kent TN23 1DA. (Christine Emms and Charles Alan McDonald.) | 24th December 1999 | (443) |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|-------------------------------------|--|--|---|-------|
| LAWRENCE, Peter John | 50 Sutton Court, Little Sutton Lane, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B75 6SF. School Teacher (Retired). 16th June 1999. | Eddowes Perry Adams Roberts & Co., 24 High Street, Erdington, Birmingham B23 6RR.) (David George Lawrence and Anthony Edward Lawrence.) | 24th December 1999 | (437) |
| LAWRY, Violet Millicent | 18 Cannon Terrace, Liskeard, Cornwall. Housekeeper. 21st April 1999. | Caunters, The Parade, Liskeard, Cornwall PL14 6AJ. (William Brian Pyne and Derek Pyne.) | 21st December 1999 | (023) |
| LAY, Hermia Drucilla | 42 Orchard Street, Ibstock, Leicestershire. Widow. 22nd September 1999. | Hawley & Rodgers, 19-23 Granby Street, Loughborough, Leicestershire LE11 3DY. (Ref. GFMD.) (J. D. Rodgers.) | 24th December 1999 | (442) |
| LEGG, Josephine | Le Coty Plouye 29690, Bretagne, France, previously 31 Avenue Road, Lymington, Hampshire. School Teacher. 21st August 1999. | Blake Lapthorn, Harbour Court, Compass Road, North Harbour, Portsmouth PO6 4ST. Solicitors. (Richard Windsor Legg.) | 7th January 2000 | (104) |
| LEWIS, Leonard | 15 Ashcroft Lane, Finchdean, Waterlooville, Hampshire. Sub Station Attendant. 4th October 1999. | Coffin Mew & Clover, 11 North Street, Havant, Hampshire PO9 1PW. (Jeffrey Edward Lewis and William James Pinniger.) | 21st December 1999 | (118) |
| LIQUORISH, Dorothy | Knyveton Hall, 34 Knyveton Road, Bournemouth, Dorset. State Registered Nurse (Retired). 16th July 1999. | Derek T. Wilkinson & Co., 4 Durley Chine Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH2 5QT. (Ref. SL/SA.) (Derek Taylor Wilkinson and David John Wilkinson.) | 21st December 1999 | (111) |
| MOON, Bridget Elizabeth | 67 Melbourne Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Clerical Officer (Retired). 15th January 1999. | Mayo & Perkins, 20 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. (Ref. KDM.) (Phyllis Ann Moon and Valerie Teresa Woodward.) | 21st December 1999 | (117) |
| MORSE, Frederick Charles | 32 Shakespeare Road, Birchington, Kent. Retired. 21st July 1999. | Girlings, Crown Chambers, Broad Street, Margate, Kent CT9 1BN. (Stephen Charles Taylor.) | 29th December 1999 | (101) |
| MOULES, Horace Roland | 21 Danvers Road, Broughton, Banbury, Oxfordshire. Army Officer (Retired). 17th September 1999. | Lemon Line & Felton, 86 Crane Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2QE. (John Dudley Felton.) | 23rd December 1999 | (009) |
| OSBORNE, Susan Janet | 19 Balfour Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset. Clerical Officer (Retired). 15th July 1999. | Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. Solicitors. (Peggy Kathleen Osborne, Richard Andrew Hall and John Andrew Giles.) | 27th December 1999 | (025) |
| PLATT, Suzanne Iris | 5 Denbridge Road, Bickley, Bromley, Kent. Spinster. 30th April 1999. | F. E. Bottomley & Co., 99 Eltham High Street, Eltham, London SE9 1TD. (Mary Gay Platt and Martin Platt.) | 21st December 1999 | (026) |
| PLATTS, Kenneth Jack | 15 The Orchard, Newby, Scarborough, North Yorkshire. Managing Director, Groceries (Retired). 6th August 1999. | Thorpe & Co., 17 Valley Bridge Parade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2JX. (Hilary Jane Hooper and Catherine Abigail McNeill.) | 22nd December 1999 | (004) |
| PUSHONG, Robert Hodges | 22 Stephens Road, Mortimer Common, Reading, Berkshire. Clerical Officer (Retired). 7th September 1999. | Field Seymour Parkes, The Old Coroner's Court, No. 1 London Street, PO Box 174, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4QW. (Baron St. James Ian Duff, Philip Richard Henry Seymour and Susan Elizabeth Vandersteen.) | 21st December 1999 | (115) |
| RANDALL, John Cecil | 2 Fairway, Caister-on-Sea, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk. Roadsweeper (Retired). 26th August 1999. | Chamberlins, 5 High Street, Caister-on- Sea, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 5EL. (Harry Barker and John Barrie Thackray.) | 27th December 1999 | (008) |
| RAYMEN, Albert Charles | 219 Trelawney Estate, Paragon Road, Hackney, London E.9. Stock Control Assistant. 22nd April 1999. | Traymans, 314 Mare Street, Hackney, London E8 1HA. Solicitors. (Richard John Sandler and Jeremy Hugh Kleinfeld.) | 21st December 1999 | (032) |
| RICHARDS, Flora | 11 Golden Miller Lane, Polegate, East Sussex. Widow. 22nd April 1999. | Hart Reade, 55 High Street, Polegate BN26 6AL. Solicitors. (P. A. R. Wernham.) | 21st December 1999 | (007) |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|--------------------------------------|--|--|---|-------|
| RODERICK, Mabel | 30 Larch Way, Brockwell, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. Widow. 4th September 1999. | Stanton and Walker, 12 Soresby Street, Chesterfield S40 1JL. | 21st December 1999 | (446) |
| ROOK, Gladys Emily | Waterhouse Residential Home, Monkton Combe, Bath. Civil Servant (Retired). 8th October 1999. | Mogers, 24 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HY. Solicitors. (Derwent William Moger Campbell and Michael Andrew Blowers.) | 28th December 1999 | (106) |
| ROWE, Vera Slinn | 1 Ormond Avenue, Richmond TW10 6TN. 16th February 1999. | Calvert Smith & Sutcliffe, 9 The Green, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1PU. Solicitors. (Ref. DF.) | 21st December 1999 | (029) |
| SAMSON, Lydia | 68 Harrison Close, Northwood, Middlesex. Administrations Clerk (Retired). 18th December 1998. | Iliffes Booth Bennett, The Bury, Church Street, Chesham, Buckinghamshire HP5 1JE. (Gillian Margaret Murray and Martin Denis Silverman.) | 21st December 1999 | (013) |
| SARGENT, Irene Joyce | 5 Ringwood Avenue, Croydon CR0 3DT. Registrar of Births and Deaths (Retired). 12th October 1999. | Tilbury Goddard, 792-794 London Road, Thornton Heath, Surrey CR7 6YQ. (Joyce Winifred Aylward, Alan Goddard and Stephen Nigel Williams.) | 24th December 1999 | (034) |
| SCOTT, Richard Tracey | 405 Cottingham Road, Hull. Electrical Engineer (Boilermakers) (Retired). 9th October 1999. | Rollit Farrell & Bladon, Wilberforce Court, High Street, Hull HU1 1YJ. (Judith Margaret Southorn and Stephen Leslie Wright.) | 21st December 1999 | (107) |
| SHORE, Mary Elizabeth | Flat 1, Copthorne Court, 44 The Drive, Hove, East Sussex. 14th September 1999. | Adams & Remers, Trinity House, School Hill, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2NN. (Valerie Powell and Paul Crowdy.) | 21st December 1999 | (005) |
| SIMMS, otherwise Simms Lilly, Roy | 76 Flatgate, Howden, Goole, East Yorkshire DN14 7AG. Railway Porter (Retired). 16th August 1999. | Heptonstalls, 1 Vicar Lane, Howden, Goole, East Yorkshire DN14 7BP. (Malcolm Graham Walker.) | 24th December 1999 | (003) |
| SMITH, Muriel | Melrose House, East Lane, Shipton-by-Beningbrough, York, formerly of 1B Windmill Way, Haxby, York. 19th March 1999. | Robert William Miers, partner of Harrowell Shaftoe, 1 St. Saviourgate, York YO1 8ZQ. Solicitors. | 21st December 1999 | (045) |
| STORER, Rose Evelyn | 32 Winchester House, Holly Place, Eastborne, East Sussex. 11th September 1999. | Mayo & Perkins, 2 & 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. Solicitors. (John Robert Medbury Clarke and Kimberley Dianne Minto.) | 21st December 1999 | (116) |
| STYCZEN, Franciszek | 29 St. Albans Road, London N.W.10. Machine Operator (Retired). 17th July 1999. | Gillhams, AMC House, 12 Cumberland Avenue, London NW10 7QL. Solicitors. (Maria Styczen.) | 21st December 1999 | (102) |
| THOMAS, Elsie Leason | 14 Kings Orchard, Totnes, Devon TQ9 5BX. 1st September 1999. | Ursula Bagnall & Co., 16 High Street, Totnes, Devon TQ9 5SD. (Ursula May Woodbine Bagnall.) | 31st December 1999 | (021) |
| WALLER, Bertram De Faye | 76 Worsley Road, Gurnard, Cowes, Isle of Wight. Office Manager (Retired). 23rd September 1999. | Glanvilles, 48 Lugley Street, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 5HD. | 6th January 2000 | (014) |
| WALSH, John Martin | 17 Princess Street, Foleshill, Coventry, West Midlands CV6 5BT. 10th June 1998. | Penmans, 17a Queens Road, Coventry, West Midlands CV1 3DH. Solicitors. (Ref. LT.) | 21st December 1999 | (043) |
| WATSON, Winifred Marjorie | Wordsworth House, 2 Belle Vue Road, Swanage, Dorset. Physiotherapist (Retired). 7th October 1999. | Humphries Kirk, 4 Rempstone Road, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1DP. (Michael John Greenleaves.) | 21st December 1999 | (119) |
| WILD, Ben | 22 Marine Parade, Fleetwood, Lancashire. 20th August 1999. | Leonard Haworth & Sons, 6 Crescent East, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 3LX. Solicitors. | 21st December 1999 | (024) |
| WILLIAMS, Robert Smith | 64 Bournside Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Business Proprietor, Engineering Company (Retired). 2nd September 1999. | Rickerby Watterson, Ellenborough House, Wellington Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. (Nigel David Bowden and John Arthur Williams.) | 30th December 1999 | (121) |

| Name of Deceased (Surname first) | Address, description and date of death of Deceased | Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives | Date before which notices of claims to be given | |
|---|--|--|---|-------|
| WILLSDON, Stanley Edward Arthur | 6 Dillons Gardens, Lytchett Matravers, Poole, Dorset. Retired. 5th October 1999. | Coles Miller, 44-46 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2PG. Solicitors. (David Andrew Parfitt and John Ellington Freeman.) | 30th December 1999 | (105) |
| WOLFF, Rachel | 335 Anlaby Road, Kingston-upon-Hull. Retired. 7th June 1999. | Burstalls, Ocean Chambers, 54 Lowgate, Kingston-upon-Hull HU1 1JF. (Hugh Patrick Burstall and Joy Frieda Lucas.) | 23rd December 1999 | (145) |
| WOOLF, Harry Joseph (also known as Harold Joseph Woolf) | 9 Robin House, Newcourt Street, London N.W.8. 5th November 1999. | Rowley Ashworth, 247 The Broadway, Wimbledon, London SW19 1SE. (Ref. CAH/WOOLF.) Solicitors. | 22nd December 1999 | (044) |

On-Line

for the first time ever

The London Gazette



- O Free on-line access to the London Gazette
- O Current subscribers benefit from free online access to the financial service.
- O If you are not a current subscriber but would like to benefit from the online financial service, call us now on **0870 600 5522**.

www.london-gazette.co.uk

The world's oldest newspaper in the brightest new format.



AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



| 1a | Notice of Appointment of Liquidator | exclusive of VAT 21.50 | inclusive of VAT 25.26 |
|----|---|------------------------|------------------------|
| | [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate) | 2.00 | |
| 1b | Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate) | 21.50 | 25·26 |
| 2 | Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986] | 46⋅50 | 54-64 |
| 3 | Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate) | 62-50 | 73-44 |
| 4 | Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986] | 46⋅50 | 54∙64 |
| 5 | All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices | 21.50 | 25.26 |
| 6 | Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll | 46.50 | 54.64 |
| 7 | Notice of Intended Dividend | 21.50 | 25.26 |
| 8 | Appointment of Administrative Receiver | 21.50 | 25.26 |
| 9 | Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965] | 21.50 | 25.26 |
| 10 | Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925] | 36-30 | 42.65 |
| 11 | Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980] | 25.30 | 29.73 |
| 12 | Scottish Sequestration | 21.50 | 25.26 |
| 13 | Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages] | 35⋅25 | 41.42 |
| 14 | Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907] | 58.00 | 68∙15 |
| 15 | Next of Kin Notices | 35⋅25 | 41.42 |
| 16 | All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990] | 71.85 | 84-42 |
| 17 | All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette. | 30∙90 | 36-31 |
| | Additional 5 Lines or Less | 12.60 | 14.81 |
| | Column Rate | 165-15 | 194.05 |
| | Page Rate | 319.30 | 375.18 |
| 18 | Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice) | 12.60 | 14.81 |
| 19 | Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice | 15.35 | 18.04 |
| 20 | Late Advertisements | 23.65 | 27.79 |
| | Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication | 23.65 | 27.79 |
| 21 | | | |

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 0171-394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from: **The Publications Centre** (mail telephone and fax orders only) PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 600 5522 Fax 0870 600 5533

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 0171 242 6393 Fax 0171 242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol B51 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634

0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 01232 238451 Fax 01232 235401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 55 66 Fax 0870 606 55 88 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 01222 395548 Fax 01222 384347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages) and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament